N

“/ 7_‘__,,.“\ B .v»-

[

AGENDA PACKET
FOR
JANUARY 13, 2020
REGULAR MEETING

OF THE
YANCEY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS



VI.
VII.
VIII.

XI.
XIl.
XIHI.
XIV.
XV.

AGENDA
YANCEY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
January 13, 2020
6:00 PM

Call to Order — Chairman Jeff Whitson
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Approval of the Agenda

Consent Agenda

a. Approval of December 9, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes
b. Approval of December 20, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes
c. December 2019 Tax Collection Reports - Informational

Cooperative Extension — Jerry Moody

Tax Refunds — Danny Mclntosh

Nolichucky River — Halley Burleson

Earth to Sky Park — Dr. John Boyd

Finance Officer’s Report — Brandi Burleson

a. Bank Proposals
b. Budget Amendment/SRO Update

EMS Proposals

a. Wautaga Medics — Craig Sullivan
b. AMR - Wes Presnell
c. HCA —Richard Lee

County Manager’s Report — Lynn Austin
County Attorney’s Report — Donny Laws
County Commissioners’ Report

Public Comments

Adjourn



CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Description

The consent agenda presented for January 2020 includes the following for review and approval:
e Approval of December 9, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes
e Approval of December 20, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes
e December 2019 Tax Collection Reports - Informational

Item Presenter

Board Action Requested

| Approve the Consent Agenda ltems




Minutes of the December 9, 2019
Regular Meeting of the Yancey County Board Of Commissioners
Held at 6:00 pm in the Yancey County Courthouse
Yancey County Courthouse, Burnsville North Carolina

Present at the meeting held December 9, 2019 were Chairman Jeff Whitson,
Commissioner Jill Austin, Commissioner David Grindstaff, Commissioner Johnny Riddle,
County Manager Lynn Austin, Planning and Economic Development Director Jamie McMahan,
County Attorney Donny Laws, Tax Administrator/Assessor Danny Mclntosh, and Clerk to the
Board Sonya Morgan, members of the media, and members of the general public. Commissioner
Mark Ledford was absent from the meeting.

Call to Order
Chairman Whitson welcomed those in attendance and called the meeting to order.

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Chairman Whitson delivered the invocation. Commissioner Austin led the Pledge of
Allegiance to the Flag.

Approval of the Agenda

Chairman Whitson asked for a motion to amend the agenda to include the nomination and
election of the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson of the Board of Commissioners and approve
the agenda. Commissioner Riddle moved to approve the agenda with the amendment as stated
by Chairman Whitson. Commissioner Grindstaff seconded the motion. By unanlmous vote the
amended agenda was approved. (Attachment A)

Nomination of Chairperson & Vice Chairperson of the Board of Commissioners

Pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 153A-39 Chairman Whitson asked for a nomination of
Chairman of the Board for the ensuing year. Commissioner Austin nominated Commissioner
Riddle to serve as Chairman. The Board voted 2 — 2 on the nomination for Commissioner Riddle
to serve as the Chairman, with Commissioners Austin and Riddle voting “for” and
Commissioners Grindstaff and Chairman Whitson voting “against.” Commissioner Grindstaff
nominated Chairman Whitson to serve as Chairman for the ensuing year. The Board voted 2 -2
on the nomination for Chairman Whitson to serve as the Chairman, with Commissioners
Grindstaff and Chairman Whitson voting “for” and Commissioners Austin and Riddle voting
“against.” Commissioner Riddle made a motion for current Chairman Whitson to serve as
interim Chairman to preside over the meeting. Commissioner Austin seconded the motion. By
unanimous vote the motion was approved.

Consent Agenda

Chairman Whitson read through the items on the consent agenda as follows:
e Approval of October 31, 2019 Special Meeting Minutes
e Approval of October 31, 2019 Closed Session Meeting Minutes
¢ Approval of November 12, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes
¢ Approval of Resolution Concerning the Schedule of the Regular Meetings of
Board of Commissioners and also Establishing the 2020 Holiday Schedule for
Yancey County (Attachment B)

* Approval of Proclamation In Support of Declaring January 2020 National Radon
Action Month (Attachment C)

e Approval of Surplus Property (Attachment D)

* November 2019 Tax Collection Reports — Informational (Attachment E)

Chairman Whitson asked for a motion to correct the November 12, 2019 Regular Meeting
Minutes to strike County Attorney Donny Laws’s name from those in attendance and approve
the items on the consent agenda. Commissioner Grindstaff made a motion to make the correction
as stated by Chairman Whitson and approve the consent agenda, which was seconded by
Commissioner Riddle. By unanimous vote the consent agenda was approved.



Appointments

Chairman Whitson presented to the Board the request from the Amber Briggs, Director of
the Avery-Mitchell-Yancey (AMY) Regional Library to approve the reappointments of Beryl
Carroll and Julia Fox to the Yancey County Library Board and AMY Regional Library Board to
serve one three year term on both boards. (Attachment F) Commissioner Grindstaff made a
motion to approve Ms. Carroll and Ms. Fox for reappointment to both boards, with

Commissioner Riddle seconding the motion. By unanimous vote the reappointments were
approved.

Chairman Whitson then presented and read the RESOLUTION OF YANCEY COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPOINTING LINDSAY SMITH AS TAX
ASSESSOR FOR YANCEY COUNTY fulfilling the Tax Assessor position being vacated by
Danny Mcintosh, who indicated he will be retiring January 20, 2020. (Attachment G)
Commissioner Riddle made the motion to adopt the RESOLUTION appointing Lindsay Smith as
Yancey County Tax Assessor, with Commissioner Austin seconding the motion. By unanimous
vote the RESOLUTION was adopted and Lindsay Smith was appointed Tax Assessor for
Yancey County to complete the term of Danny Mclntosh expiring on June 30, 2020.

High Country Council of Governments (HCCOG) Projects Update

Julie Wiggins, Executive Director, gave an overview of HCCOG, including that it was
established in 1974, serving 7 counties and 19 municipalities as a liaison between local, state,
and federal governments. Ms. Wiggins discussed local representation including that Yancey
County Commissioner Johnny Riddle currently serves as Chairman of the HCCOG Board and
that Burnsville Mayor Theresa Coletta is a board member. She discussed the three services
provided which include Area Agency on Aging, Workforce Development, and Planning.

Phillip Trew, Director of Planning & Development, gave an overview of the planning
services provided to counties and discussed HCCOG’s role in assisting with grant
administration, planning, land use, parks and recreation, and economic development. Mr. Trew
discussed HCCOG’s role assisting in Yancey County with the Ray Cort Park project, the GIS
conversion, and grants for county transportation. County Manager Austin thanked Ms. Wiggins
and Mr. Trew for help getting grants for the county. Commissioner Riddle noted that Yancey
County is the most western county in the HCCOG region and that every county is treated the
same. He thanked Ms. Wiggins and Mr. Trew and conveyed that HCCOG is always there to
provide help. Commissioner Riddle noted that there are 26 — 27 on the advisory board, and they
do a great job. Chairman Whitson conveyed his thanks as well.

Cooperative Extension Recognition

Tres Magner addressed the Board and recognized 4-H Program Associate Linda Semon
who will be retiring December 31, 2019. Mr. Magner said that because of Ms. Semon’s
dedication, two students were able to attend space camp, four became NC state officers, and
three received the citizenship award. Ms. Semon oversees 25 volunteers and has worked with
over 1000 students with STEM (science, technology, engineering, and math) activities. Mr.
Magner said that he wanted to thank Ms. Semon publicly for her dedication and service.
Chairman Whitson also thanked Ms. Sermon for her service and dedication. Ms. Semon
received a standing ovation.

TRACTOR Update

Robin Smith thanked the Board for the opportunity to provide and update on TRACTOR.
She said that their purpose is to promote Appalachian heritage of small family farms. Ms. Smith
presented a graphic of the TRACTOR s activities in Yancey County. (Attachment H) Ms.
Smith introduced Michael Graf, Drew Zucchino, and Becca Smith who provided highlights of
projects. The Healthy Harvest Program started in 2019 providing TRACTOR produce for the
food insecure in Yancey County, with 1,350 families receiving over 15.4 tons of food. Mr.
Zucchino is working with Future Farmers of America (FFA) at Mountain Heritage High School
to try to grow sweet potatoes to sell back to the school. Yancey County families have received
bags of produce through the clinical referral program. Doctors can write a prescription for



community support agriculture (CSA) bag of produce. TRACTOR has also sources to Meals on
Wheels and the Summer Food Program.

Ms. Smith summarized by saying things have been busy at TRACTOR. She said they are
proud of their partnership with Mayland Community College and there has been $215,183
reinvested in the community through October 2019 this year. Commissioner Riddle addressed
those in attendance and said that if anyone is considering donating to a non-profit before the end
of the year that TRACTOR has a donor that will match the donations up to a total of $10,000.

Proposed Animal Ordinance

Jeannette Murray addressed the Board and read a statement she prepared purportedly
clearing up misconceptions and false information she stated had been shared with respect to
ordinance and the seeking of signatures for the petition that circulated in Yancey County in
opposition to the ordinance. Ms. Murray further stated that she believed that the ordinance does
not take away rights and is needed. She concluded by thanking the Board for safe and wonderful
county.

Cheri Lee spoke next and said that she was not speaking in favor of the proposed animal
ordinance. Ms. Lee said that the current proposed ordinance only addressed dogs. She read a
prepared statement to the Board and indicated she was in favor of an animal ordinance for all
animals and for the county having animal control officers.

County Manager’s Report

County Manager Austin presented bids to the Board for county emergency medical
services (EMS) for the next fiscal year. Bids for EMS services came in by November 27, 2019.
County Manager Austin summarized the bid amounts and said the lowest received was $1.6
million from AMR. HCA, who currently provides the services for Yancey County, bid $1.859
million. She said that current contract with HCA is $1.14 million and that the contract was
continued from Mission Hospital. County Manager Austin said that the third bid was $1.675
million from Watauga Medics. She said the bids were being presented to give the Board an
opportunity to review, and that a final decision could be made in March or April of 2020. She
indicated that the county is under contract with HCA until June 30, 2020. County Manager
Austin said representatives from each of the bidders would be present at a future Board meeting
to answer any questions.

County Manager Austin reported to the Board that the South Toe District’s fire rating
dropped from 6 to 4. (Attachment [) She commended the District and said it should save
approximately $1.7 million on fire insurance for citizens in the South Toe community.

County Manager Austin then gave an update on the current projects. She said the county
would be sending out a RFQ for engineering services for Cane River Park and plan to bid out the
work in March. She also reported HCCOG has been working with the county on the Ray Cort
Park project and the county plans to bid it out in February, with work commencing in March.
County Manager Austin also reported that the Old Health Department (Old Burnsville Hospital)
is being torn down and the county is working with Appalachian State to bring designs for open-
air farmers market/multi-use facility. She indicated that work on the East Yancey Water &
Sewer District would continue in the spring. County Manager Austin indicated that progress on
the projects has been impacted by the weather. County Manager Austin reminded everyone that
the county Christmas Dinner would be held on December 23, 2019 at noon at the Burnsville
Town Center. She also announced that the Board would be holding a special meeting on
December 20 to discuss the economic development Little Leaf Farms project coming to Yancey
County. She commended Jamie McMahan for all of the work he put in on the project. Chairman
Whitson addressed those in attendance and said that the county management team had worked on
the project for over a year and that the project was exciting for the county. Chairman Whitson
also thanked Mr. McMahan, County Manager Austin, and the Board of Commissioners for the
work and support given the project.

County Attorney’s Report

County Attorney Donny Laws did not have anything to report to the Board this month.



County Commissioners Report

Commissioner Riddle recognized and thanked Tres Magner and the Extension Office for
hosting the Farm City Breakfast event. Commission Riddle reported that the breakfast provided
an opportunity for recognition for those doing good things in Yancey County.

Chairman Whitson addressed those in attendance regarding the proposed animal
ordinance and conveyed his appreciation for the all of the input the Board received on the matter.
Chairman Whitson said that he had received clarification on the process for adopting an
ordinance. He clarified that before the Board voted on an official ordinance that it would have to
be presented by one of the sitting Board of County Commissioners for consideration. He further
indicated that the matter would rest until an ordinance is presented by one of the sitting
Commissioners and that it will not be on the agenda until such time.

Public Comment

Tom Robinson spoke on our country. Anthony Robinson spoke about men with guns.
Laura Walters spoke about the proposed animal ordinance and tourism. Vicky Tipton thanked
Board for clarification of handling of the proposed animal ordinance. Dave Broadway spoke
about being careful what you call people. Leslie Pardue asked Board to consider officially
putting the ordinance through.

Adjournment
Having no further business, Commissioner Riddle made a motion to adjourn, with
Commissioner Grindstaff seconding the motion. The Board of Commissioners voted

unanimously to adjourn.

Approved and authenticated this the 13® day of I anuary 2020.

Jeff Whitson, Chairman

Mark Ledford, Vice Chairman

Jill Austin, Commissioner

Sonya Morgan, Clerk to the Board

{county seal) David Grindstaff, Commissioner

Johnny Riddle, Commissioner



Minutes of the December 20, 2019
Special Meeting of the Yancey County Board of Commissioners
Held at 11:00 am in the Commissioners Board Room
Yancey County Courthouse, Burnsville, North Carolina

Present at the meeting held December 20, 2019 were Chairman Jeff Whitson,
Commissioner Mark Ledford, Commissioner Jill Austin, Commissioner David Grindstaff,
Commissioner Johnny Riddle, County Manager Lynn Austin, Planning and Economic
Development Director Jamie McMahan, County Attorney Donny Laws, Tax
Assessor/Administrator Danny Mclntosh, Clerk to the Board Sonya Morgan, members of the
media, and members of the general public.

Call to Order
Chairman Whitson called the meeting to order.

Nomination and Election of Chairman

Chairman Whitson recognized County Attorney Donny Laws to oversee the election of
the Chairman of the Yancey County Board of Commissioners for the ensuing year. Mr. Laws
then asked the Board for nominations for the Chairman. Commissioner Ledford nominated
current Chairman, Commissioner Whitson. Commissioner Austin nominated Commissioner
Riddle. Mr. Laws presented Commissioner Whitson for Chairman, with Commissioners
Ledford, Whitson, and Grindstaff voting “for” and Commissioners Austin and Riddle voting

“against.” By majority vote, Commissioner Whitson was elected Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners for the ensuing year.

Approval of the Agenda

Commissioner Riddle made a motion to approve the agenda, with Commissioner Ledford
providing a second. By unanimous vote the agenda was approved. (Attachment A)

Public Hearing

Chairman Whitson entertained a motion to open the floor for the purpose of holding a
public hearing to receive comments on the appropriation of county funds for the economic
development project, Little Leaf Farms, Inc. Commissioner Riddle made the motion with
Commissioner Grindstaff seconding the motion. By unanimous vote the Board opened the floor
for the purpose of holding a public hearing. Chairman Whitson then recognized Planning and
Economic Development Director Jamie McMahan to discuss the project. Mr. McMahan stated
that county staff had worked many months in recruiting Little Leaf Farms, Inc. to locate their
business to Yancey County. Mr. McMahan summarized the recruitment process for those
present. The company conducted a site visit last December and expressed interest in the former
OMC facility. It was disclosed that the company wanted to invest $86 million in a hydroponic
green house facility, a model of innovation using green technology for large manufacturing. Mr.
McMahan indicated the next step was to consider the environmental and geotechnical concerns.
The former OMC facility had contamination, but the Department of Environment Quality
indicated that it was not a concern if the current pad remains in place. Mr. McMahan indicated
that the plan would be to enroll the property as a Brownfield site, with the site development plan
to leave the current pad in tact. In order to recruit the company it became evident that due to size
of facility that grading and site preparation was necessary. Currently, a 19-acre pad exists and
the company needs a larger size. The company management expressed a desire to have the
property provided as opposed to tax incentive plan. Mr. McMahan indicated that the cost of
purchasing the property and site development in preparation for construction is $5 million.

Mr. McMahan indicated that each job adds approximately $10,000 to the economy over a
10-year period. Mr. McMahan said that the Department of Commerce looks at indirect business
impact, taxes, and sales tax, which yield $1.4 million, for a total of $6.9 million economic impact
over a ten period.

Mr. McMahan said the entire site is 62 acres and the county would acquire the entire tract
after the site was developed to satisfaction of the company. Approximately 40 acres will be



conveyed to Little Leaf Farms. The proposal is to tentatively approve $5 million, with a
$436,000 debt service payment. Mr. McMahan indicated that the debt service would be paid
with ad valorem tax collected, with $79,000 coming back into treasury once the project is built
out. When the loan is retired the county will be collecting $516,000 in taxes per year. Mr.
McMahan summarized the contingencies included in the agreement with the company and
indicated that the agreement has been drafted but will not be executed until a formal offer is
made. He also indicated the company has been awarded a JDIG grant of $1.4 million, which is
the first JDIG to Yancey County. The state has award $151,000 grant for infrastructure and a
$175,000 grant for training through community college system for training at Mayland
Community College. Chairman Whitson thanked Mr. McMahan for the presentation and
recognized his recruitment efforts and the work on the proposed incentive. He further
acknowledged Mr. McMahan for working tirelessly on the project and acknowledged County
Manager Austin for her work on the project as well. Additionally, Chairman Whitson thanked
County Attorney Laws and every commissioner and stated that this was great for Yancey
County. Commissioner Ledford echoed the sentiments.

Danny Mclntosh said that this was the biggest thing to hit in generations and that it would
be a good fit. He indicated that he was thrilled to see someone come that is environmentally
conscious. Mr. McIntosh expressed concern regarding the community water supply and the
infrastructure. Chairman Whitson reiterated that the company is extremely environmentally
conscious, has considered sustainable rainfall and the natural resources to be sure the business
will be supported. Mr. McMahan said that meteorology is factor and the company does not
loose any precipitation; the company collects rainwater and snow using sophisticated technology.
Mr. McMahan reported that the company burns off the natural gas emissions, does not use any
chemical pest control, controls pest through biological processes, and is environmentally
friendly. He indicated the company would connect to the existing water line to provide water for
restrooms and general use, but not for us in the operation.

Claire D’Gaia next addressed the Board and stated she has grown food for 40 years. She
expressed concern regarding the collection of water and wanted to know if the company would
use city water. Mr. McMahan indicated that the external basins would be collecting water while
the facility is under construction in preparation for production. Mr. McMahan indicated that the
jobs would come in the year 2021. Commissioner Riddle asked Mr. McMahan to reaffirm that
the business would be receiving $151,000 for infrastructure, which Mr. McMahan affirmed.
Commissioner Grindstaff stated that the county has been dealing with this project for a year and
felt like it had been thoroughly researched. Commissioner Grindstaff said he understood that
there was a minimum requirement of 100 jobs. Mr. McMahan indicated that that was the
minimum commitment and that the business may grow over time. He further indicated that the
elevation allowed for a 12-month growing season and that it takes 23 days to grow crop. He also
stated that the transportation model from Yancey County to major metropolitan areas is
favorable as it is not more than 12 hours away from all of them. Chairman Whitson asked if there
were any other comments. Hearing none, Commissioner Riddle made a motion to close the
public hearing. Commissioner Austin seconded the motion. The Board voted unanimously to
close the public hearing.

Mr. McMabhan indicated that in order to move forward, the Board would need to entertain
motions to acquire the property per the terms of the option agreement and to approve the
economic incentive grant package. Commissioner Grindstaff made the motion to acquire the
property per the terms of the option agreement and Commissioner Ledford seconded. By
unanimous vote the Board voted to acquire the property per the terms of the option agreement.
Commissioner Austin made a motion to approve the economic incentive grant package with
Commissioner Riddle seconding the motion. By unanimous vote the incentive was approved.

Nomination and Election of Vice Chairman

Next, Chairman Whitson revisited Item III on the agenda for the purpose of electing a
Vice Chairman of the Yancey County Board of Commissioners for the ensuing year. Chairman
Whitson nominated Commissioner Ledford. No other nominations were made. The Board voted
unanimously to elect Commissioner Ledford as the Vice Chairman.



Building Reuse Grant for Altec

Chairman Whitson then recognized Mr. McMahan to discuss another economic
development project, the building reuse grant for Altec. The agreement considered would allow
the county to administer and draw down funds for the improvements to be made at Altec’s
second location at the Ferguson Hill Road facility (formerly the “sock plant”). Altec has
committed adding 50 additional jobs. Mr. McMahan indicated that the grant has been approved.
He further indicated that Altec would be shut down for the holidays, would be bring in
equipment into the new location during that period, and will begin manufacturing on January 3.
Mr. McMahan gave a brief explanation of the grant process. County Attorney Laws indicated
that the terms of the agreement were substantive and appropriate and would recommend
execution as requested. He also indicated that there were extensive provisions that require
monitoring and obligations that company has to fulfill. Mr. Laws indicated that the county must
monitor and make sure goals are met and the Economic Development Director and County
Manager would do the monitoring. Mr. McMahan indicated as practical matter, monitoring
would be done quarterly.

Chairman Whitson asked for a motion to approve the building reuse grant agreement for
Altec. (Attachment B) Commissioner Riddle made the motion with Commissioner Ledford
seconding. By unanimous vote the grant was approved.

Adjournment
Having no further business, Commissioner Riddle made a motion to adjourn, with

Commissioner Ledford seconding the motion. The Board of Commissioners voted unanimously
to adjourn.

Approved and authenticated this the 13™ day of January 2020.

Jeff Whitson, Chairman

Mark Ledford, Vice Chairman

Jill Austin, Commissioner

Sonya Morgan, Clerk to the Board

David Grindstaff, Commissioner

(county seal)

Johnny Riddle, Commissioner



YANCEY COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION

End of Month Breakout
View Posted Payments in Date Range 12/G1/2018 to 12/31/2019 for Both

Description Amount

Vehicle Payments

County Vehicle Tax Payments 2019 $1,876.59
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2018 $650.39
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2017 $8.43
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2016 $9.36

County Vehicle Tax Payments 2015
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2014
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2013
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2012
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2011
County Vehicle Tax Paymenis 2010
County Vehicle Tax Payments 2009

County Vehicle Interest $34.60

County Vehicle Total Payments $2,578.37

Burnsville VFD Vehicle Tax $48.69
South Toe VFD Vehicle Tax

Newdale VFD Vehicle Tax $2.67

West Yancey VFD Vehicle Tax $140.75

Egypt/Ramseytown VFD Vehicle Tax
Clearmont VFD Vehicle Tax

Double Island VFD Vehicle Tax
Pensacola VFD Vehicle Tax

VFD Vehicle Interest $3.57
VFD Vehicle Total Payments $195.68
Town of Burnsville Vehicle Tax $12.64

Town of Burnsville Vehicle Interest

Town of Burnsville Vehicle Total Payment $12.64
State Vehicle Interest $18.68
Vehicle Total Payments $2,806.37

01/02/2020



YANCEY COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION

End of Month Breakout

QOutstanding Balances through 12/31/2019

Description Total
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Balances
Balances
County Vehicle Tax $41,514.29
$6,147.68 $14,544.71 $15,660.65 $5,161.27
TOWN OF BURNSVILLE Vehicle Tax $1,038.21
$490.48 $502.73 $36.00
BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $1,126.69
$281.59 $254.75 $533.90 $56.45
CANE RIVER FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $322.20
$7.14 $140.11 $166.58 $8.37
EGYPT FIRE DISTIRCT Vehicle Tax $124.52
$71.60 $52.52 $0.40
RAMSEYTOWN FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $11.17
$6.41 $0.82 $3.04
GREEN MOUNTAIN FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $261.85
$151.60 $109.07 $1.18
JACKS CREEK F{RE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $306.35
$205.81 $26.79 $41.80 $31.95
BRUSH CREEK FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $102.98
$45.07 $57.91
CRABTREE FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $653.16
$111.31 $312.36 $193.67 $35.82
SOUTH TOE FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $440.88
$30.20 $230.29 $140.32 $40.07




PENSACOLA FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax

$357.57

$137.97 $141.90 577.70

FRICES CREEK FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Tax $274.09
$5.69 $28.70 $65.53 $174.17

County Vehicle Interest $3,713.92
$300.27 $1,887.41 $1,436.24

TOWN OF BURNSVILLE Vehicle Interest $64.69
$5.08 $48.27 $10.44

BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Interes $93.90
$7.96 $71.51 $14.43

CANE RIVER FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Interes $20.75
$3.50 $15.77 $1.48

EGYPT FIRE DISTIRCT Vehicle Interest $6.28
$1.11 $5.16 $0.01

RAMSEYTOWN FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Interes $0.79
$0.03 $0.02 $0.74

GREEN MOUNTAIN FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Int $13.24
$2.43 $10.48 $0.33

JACKS CREEK FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Intere $18.69
$1.83 $7.65 $9.21

BRUSH CREEK FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Inters $6.38

$0.83 $5.55

CRABTREE FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Interest $38.81
$6.84 $22.13 $9.84

SOUTH TOE FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Interest $32.10
$6.60 $15.78 $9.72

PENSACOLA FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Interest $42.91
$3.32 $18.72 $20.87

PRICES CREEK FIRE DISTRICT Vehicle Inter $63.86
$3.06 $11.15 $49.65

DMV Vehicle Interest $427.98
$60.85 $198.23 $168.90




Totals $51,078.26
$6,789.40 $16,944.45 $19,985.23 $7.359.18

Billed to Date % Collected

County Vehicle Tax 2019 $10,865.09 43.42%

01/02/2020



i 01-02-2020
Posting Report 115 By

12-01-2019 to 12-31-2019

I. Tax Collections + Releases

Year General Fund Burnsville West Yancey  Egypt/Ramseytown Clearmont  Double Isiand Newdale South Toe Pensacola TOTAL
2014 $415.00 $49. 80 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $p.o0 $464.80
2015 $448.94 $49.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.76 $0.00 $0.00 $501.50
2016 $955.57 $35.88 $0.00 S0.00 $15.95 $38.70 50,00 $23.67 50.00 $1,065.77
2017 $2,684.40 $0.00 ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $32.40 592.46 0. 00 $2,809.26
2018 $7,168.52 $464.98 5106.32 $0.00 $251.67 $0.00 $66.86 $179.38 $0.00 $8,237.73
2019 51,557,857.12 $44,163.05 $23,900.70 $11,430.17 $8,854.90 $3,558.20 $18,991.94 $17,988.14 $9,277.42 $1,696,021.64
TOTAL $1,569,529.55 $44,763.51 $24,007.02 $11,430.17 $9,122.52 $3,596.90 51%,083.96 $18,283.65 $9,277.42 $1,709,104.70

Il. Releases

Current Year Prior Year TOTAL
General Fund 520.31 $0.00 $20.31
Burnsville $0.00 $0.00 50.00
West Yancey s0.00 0,00 SC.00
Egypt/Ramseytown $1.59 s0.00 $1.5%
Clearmont 30.00 $0.00 $C0.00
Double Island 50.00 $0.00 $0.00
Mewdale 50.01 s0.00 $0.01
South Toe 50.00 50.00 $0.00
Pensacola £0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TCTAL $21.91 $0.0C $21.91



lll. Net Tax Collections
Year General Fund Burnsville West Yancey  Egypt/Ramseytown Clearmont  Double Isfand Newdale South Toe Pensacola TOTAL
TOTAL $1,569,508.24 $44,763.51 $24,007,02 $11,428.58 59,122.52 $3,596.30 $519,093.95 $18,283.65 $9,2797.42 $1,708,082.79




Transaction Type Report

12-01-2019 to 12-31-2019

Year General Fire Penalty Waste Additional Fees Principal Interest Advertising Cost Legal Cost Totat
2014 $415.00 $49.80 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $464.80 5195.59 50.00 $6.00 5660.39
2015 5448.94 $52.56 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $501.50 $2585.31 $0.00 $0.00 $796.81
2016 §955.57 $114.20 $0.00 50,00 50.00 $1,069.77 $309.62 §12.00 $0.C0 $1,391.39
2017 $2,684.40 5124.86 $1.34 $0.00 $0.00 $2,810.80 §507.87 $24.00 $0.00 $3,342.47
2018 $7,168.52 $51,069.21 $1.24 50.00 $0.00 $8,238.97 $1,075.96 $76.00 50.00 $9,390.93
2019 $1,557,836.81 $138,162.92 $310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,696,309.73 $877.71 50,00 50.00 51,6%7,187.44
TOTAL $1,569,509.24 $139,573.55 $312.58 $0.00 50,00 $1,709, 395,37 $3,262.06 $112.00 $0.00 $1,712,769.43




Adjustment / Release Report
12-01-2019 to 12-31-2019

Year

General Penalty Waste Additional Fees Principal Interest  Advertising Cost Legal Cost Fire Amount Due County Net
2018 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0, 00 $0.00 59.52 50.03 $0.00 $0.00 $5.55 58.55
2018 $20.31 $C.00 50.50 50.00 520.31 52.21 $0.00 $0.00 51.60 $24.12 $22.52
TOTAL 520.31 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $20.,31 $11.73 $0.03 50.00 51.60 $33.67 $32.07




Collections Receipts Report
12-01-2019 fo 12-31-2019

Total general tax $1,569,509.24
Total fire tax 51392,573.55
Total penalty $312.58
Tatal Waste Fees $0.00
Total Additicnal Fees 50.00
Total principal $1,709,395.37
Total interest $3,262.06
Total cost of advertising $112.00
Total legal $0.00
Total check coverpayments $0.00
Total Prepaid Payments $319.43
Total Prepaid Applied $0.00
Total misc $3,693,49
Grand total recelipts $1,713,088.86




District Payment Report

12-01-20189 to 12-31-2019

Year District Code District Name Amount
2014 001 BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 542,80
2015 ool BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 549.80
2015 nes CRABTREE FIRE DISTRICT $2.76
2016 001 BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT $35.88
2016 006 JACKS CREEK FIRE DISTRICT $15.95
2016 oo7 BRUSH CREEK FIRE DISTRICT 538.70
2016 ong SOUTH TQE FIRE DISTRICT 523.67
2017 nos CRABTREE FIRE DISTRICT $32.40
2017 009 SOUTH TOE FIRE DISTRICT 592.46
2018 001 BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 5464.98
2018 og2 CAME RIVER FIRE DISTRICT 8106.32
2018 nos GREEM MOUNTAIN FIRE DISTRICT $40.01
2018 no6 JBRCKS CREEK FIRE DISTRICT 5211.68
2018 008 CRABTREE FIRE DISTRICT $566.86
2018 009 SOUTH TOE FIRE DISTRICT $179.38
2019 ool BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT $44,163.05
2019 ooz CANE RIVER FIRE DISTRICT 57,943,72
2019 003 EGYPT FIRE DISTIRCT $8,938.29
2019 004 RAMSEYTOWN FIRE DISTRICT 52,490.29
2019 005 GREEN MOUNTAIN FIKE DISTRICT $3,875.18
2019 ooe JBCKS CREEK FIRE DISTRICT $4,078.72
2019 nov BRUSH CREEK FIRE DISTRICT $3,558.20
2019 n08 CRABTREE FIRE DISTRICT 518, 991.93
2019 oos SOUTH TCE FIRE DISTRICT $17,288.14
2019 014 PENSACOLA FIRE DISTRICT 59,277,42
2019 011 PRICES CREEK FIRE DISTRICT 515, 956. 98

TOTAL $138,573.55




Detailed District Payment Report

12-01-2019 to 12-371-2019

Year District Code District Name Taxpayer Name Address Amount
TOTAL : $0.00




Outstanding Balances Report

As of 12-31-2019
Year Amount County District Interest Advertising Penalties Waste Additional Fees
2008 $14,454.4¢ $6,485.47 $579.72 $7,190.14 $52.00 $147.12 $0.00 $0.00
2008 $13,313.985 $6,607.77 5502.81 $6,139.37 $64.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2010 $14,4633.71 $7,481.80 $676.82 56,443.09 $92,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2011 $22,380.11 $11,708.11 $1,162.47 $9,387.68 $104.00 $17.85 $0.00 50,00
2012 $25,888.22 $13,653.97 $1,541,33 $10,265.67 $128.00 $27¢.25 $0.00 $0.00
2013 $22,157.37 $12,918.37 £1,185.85 $7,831.15 $222.00 S0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2014 $29,505.95 $17,120.78 $1,377.24 $8,701.58 $176.00 5443.60 $0.00 $0.00
2015 $33,309.92 $21,508.04 52,058.32 $8,558.10 $228.00 $257.30 $0.00 $0.00
2016 568,782.91 $45,695.85 53,406.74 $14,172.54 $348.00 $355.41 $4.00 $0.00
2017 $85,777.64 $66,025.88 $5,590.61 $12, 848.58 $582.00 $720.59 $0.00 $0.00
2018 $163,723.65 $136,574.30 $11,135.73 $13,533.67 51,279.57 $1,199.58 $0.00 50.00
2019 $2,407,930.77 $2,215,640.36 $189,945.25 $13.97 $0.00 $2,331.19 $0.00 $0.00
Total $2,901,898.66 $2,561,420.70 $219%,362.50 $105,085.52 $3,285.97 $5,752.29 54.00 $0.00



Run Date: 01-02-2020

Yancey County Tax Office
County/District Collection Percentage Report
As of: 12-31-2019

2019
County

NetLevy $ Collections $ Collections %

1z,740,907.18 10,526,017.71 82.62

Districts
Name Net Levy $ Collections $ Collections %
001 - BURNSVILLE FIRE DISTRICT 198,948.52 175,251,586 88.09
002 - CANE RIVER FIRE DISTRICT 78,231.74 63,253.83 80.86
003 - EGYPT FIRE DISTIRCT 77,435.58 £6,808.16 86.28
004 - RAMSEYTOWN FIRE DISTRICT 24,300.17 18,73%.50 77.12
005 - GREEN MOUNTAIN F¥FIRE DISTRICT 29,522.52 22,708.50 76.92
006 - JACKS CREEK FIRE DISTRICT 64,789.74 55,312.44 85.38
007 - BRUSH CREEK FIRE DISTRICT 40,178.54 33,045.48 82.25
008 - CRABTREE FIRE DISTRICT 172,752.95 135,156.43 78.24
009 - SOUTH TOE FIRE DISTRICT 192,938.70 160,446.79 83.16
010 - PENSACOLA FIRE DISTRICT 95,799.15 73,832.10 77.07
011 - PRICES CREEK FIRE DISTRICT 153,706.29 134,103.86 87.25
District Totals

Net Levy § Collections $ Coliections %

1,128,603.90 938,658.65 83.17



EEELT

Tax Refunds and Releases

Description

Following are two requests.
¢ The first request is from Ray Higgins for a refund for excess tax collected. The Tax Assessor has
opined that a refund is indicated and recommended pursuant to N. C. Gen. Stat. 105-381.

¢ The second request is from James Ray, Heritage Lumber Co., Inc., for a refund and release. The Tax
Assessor will present the information relative to the request.

Item Presenter

| Danny Mclintosh

Board Action Requested

Pleasure of the Board




110 Town Square, Room 2 * Burnsville, North Carolina 28714
Phone: (828) 682-2198 * Fax (328) 6524817
Email: dannvancintosh@yanceycountyne.goy

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners January 13 2020

Refund request:

HIGGINS, RAY
1669 CANE RIVER SCHOOL RD
BURNSVILLE NC 28714

PIN: 987000744057000 (ANGEL BRANCH RD)} Property owner found that the property
accumulated a mobile home during the 2016 revaluation process. This condition was created
during the mass appraisal as part of the Advanced Desktop Appraisal portion of the revaluation.
The result of the overstatement of value and tax collected for the past four years is as follows:

2016 Excess tax collected $59.52
2017 Excess tax collected:  § 59.52
2018 Excess tax collected:  § 59.52
2019 Excess tax collected: ~ $ 59.52
Total excess tax collected during the past five years: $238.08

Property owner did request in writing that the excess tax paid be refunded.

Assessor’s opinion: Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 105-381 refund is indicated and
recornmended i the amount of $238.08.



1272874019 1110110 AM
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY RECORD CARD YANCEY COUNTY, MORTH CAROLINA EFFECTIVE DATE OF VALUE: 1/1/2020
ANGEL BRANCH RD _ PARCEL ID: 987000744057000 ACCOUNT NO: 000014525 CEASS: R STATE CLASS: 545 (ARD #: 1L0F 1
CURRENT OWNER/ADDRESS . ZENING: ESN: 153 TOWNSHIP NAME: CANE RIVER NBHD ID: 201.00 LIVING UNITS: i VALUE FLAG: COST
HIGGINS, RAY LAND DATA: .
TYPE SIZE RATE INFLUENCE FACTORS % LAND VALUE ~ ASSESSHMENT INFORMATION -
1669 CANE RIVER SCHOOL RD
PR REENT
BURNSVILLE NC 28714 ) T0R a
LAND 52,200 52,200
UNDEVELOPED 1.000 10000 10,000 FARM USE
RESIDUAL 5.000 . 3000 25,000 BUILDING 9,300 9,300
WOGDLAND 6.880 2508 17,200 TOTAL 61,500 61,500
DEED BOOK: 329 -~ . 0 PRIOR_YEAR ASSESSMENTS:
DEED PAGE: 710 0 2018 500
DEED DATE;: 19990421 . 2017 61,500
2016 61,500
TOTAL ACREAGE: 12.880 TOTAL LAND VALUE: 52,200 2015 96,600
DATE TYPE FRICE VALID BOOK/PAGE : 2014 96,600
19990421 1 58,000 1] 329-710
EXEMPTION: NONE
ADDITION DATA:
PERMIT DATA Lower Level First Floar Second fleor  Third Floor Area Value
NUMBER PURPOSE COST A
00
5 2ot 920, X.vebof = 59 <n %
b ::2(? te 00
DWELLING DATA: E /Z, i ({4 00
0o
Story/Ht. G 20 / r . 00
atﬂe: DOUBLE-WIDE ] ( o 00
alls;: -2,0
Bedrpoms: COST APPROACH COMPUTATIONS ? - . - .
Total Rooms: *
Basement:
Attic; Base Price
Fu%",l= Batﬂs: :}gTb‘!ng . * -QR/L (:l
Ha Baths: tions [ - . :
Add'l Fixtures: Unfin. Area ¢ hﬂ ‘er \{'?_q MS r W
Total Fixtures: Basement \P\IV \
Heating System: NONE Attlc —— ~
Type: 3 Heat/AC Adj. “ MG\D] \'Q_
Fin. Bsmt. Living Area: FBLA A on O
Basement Rec Room Area: Rec Rm v +O\Ke/5 ?O\}
Eota'l Fi rgpiace:(# Cars) Ew:ﬂgce
asement Garage ars smt. Gar. : B
ool e Trie §2 T o 15 AU 0N e property
: rue rade Factor
Quatity Grade: € & D factor Y\Omt

Condition: TOTAL RCN
Voar Buili: 2003 % Good 1 hwf - (QLUm
Market Adj, aF 6 V\W\id \p\.:') o,

Eff. Year Built:
DU

TOTAL RCNLD

OUTBUILDING DATA
ype Qty Year Sizel S$ize2 Grd Cond Value
1 2003 28 4 C A $9,310

Sowedh Fov LAs st el 200,90

RM2

OTHER IMP:

MISC. OQUTBUILDING TOTAL:
. OUTBUILDING TOTAL: 9,300




YANCEY COUNTY TAX OFFICE

110 Town Square, Room 2 * Burnsville, North Carolina 28714
Phone: {828) 682-2198 * Fax (828) 682-4817
Email: dannv.meintosh@vyanceycountyne.gov

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners January 13, 2020

Refund request:

HERITAGE LUMBER CO INC
PO BOX 625
BURNSVILLE NC 28714

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY ACCOUNT 000000331. Property owner found that
Heritage Lumber Co staff submitted incorrect listing information resulting in an overstated taxable
value for the years of 2015 and 2016. Investigation revealed that the subsequent corrective actions
has created the following circumstances:

2015 Excess tax collected $333.72
2016 Excess tax billed: $863.47 (Billed, not paid, to be released)

Property owner did request in writing that the excess tax paid be refunded and that the excess tax
billed be released.

Assessor’s opinion: Taxpayer actions resulted in the creation of an excessive tax bill and the Board
of County Commissioners may agree and desire to accommaodate the taxpayers request to refund

$338.72 tax paid for 2015 and to release the unpaid tax of $863.47.



Heritage Lumber Co., Inc. ACE

570 Hwy. 19E ByPass « P.Q. Box 625 « Burnsville, NC 28714 « (828} 682-3633 » FAX (828) 682-6589

December 31, 2019

Yancey County Tax Collector
Yancey County Courthouse
Town Square

Burnsville, NC 28714

RE: Business Property Tax for 2015 and 2016

Dear Yancey County Tax Collector:

We respectfully would like to request a refund of excess taxes billed in error for
years 2015 and 2016.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

James M Ray
Heritage Lumber Co., Inc.



A‘\‘
: .
il

Nolichucky River

Description

Presenter will discuss the grass roots movement to designate the Nolichucky River as a Wild and Scenic River.
Informational brochure follows.

Item Presenter

| Halley Burleson

Board Action Requested




Fw: Nolichucky Wild and Scenic

Lynn Austin <Lynn.Austin@yanceycountync.gov>
Mon 1/6/2020 2:33 PM

To: Sonya Morgan <Sonya.Morgan@yanceycountync.govs>
January Meeting

LynwwAustin

Yancey County Manager
Phone: 828-682-3971
Foax: 828-682-4301

From: Halley Burleson <halley@americanwhitewater.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Lynn Austin <lynn.Austin@yanceycountync.gov>
Subject: Nolichucky Wild and Scenic

Hi Lynn,

It has been a few weeks since | spoke to you about putting me on the January Agenda for the Commissioners. | have been very busy gaining community
support as well as support in Washington, D.C. I've just returned from D.C. where | met with Representatives for both Senator Burr and Tillis. Both meetings
went extremely well and they are looking forward to helping us with this project. Here is some information I would like you to share with the Commissioners -
Our website www.noliwildandscenic.org has a lot of great information including 2 short films on the Nolichucky River, | would encourage you to watch both,
starting with “This is the Noli" then "This is the Noli 2". Also attached is a PDF with general info on the designation, a letter from Caldwell County
Commissioner, Ron Beane, speaking to why they designated Wilson Creek as a Wild and Scenic River and letters of support we have from Erwin, TN. Although
the eight mile long Nolichucky Gorge is often associated with Tennessee, because of the commercial rafting companies in Unicoi County, six of those miles are
in Mitchell and Yancey County. It's time the Nolichucky River Gorge and our Communities get the National Recognition they deserve. If you have any
questions, please let me know!

Halley Burleson

Nolichucky Wild and Scenic Coordinator

828.467.3034

WILD & SCENIC

Poliwildandscenic. cam



NOLUI

WILD & SCENIC

“People miss out on the big picture of the river and what

life it creates and sustains.”
-John Holsclaw - TN State Representative

8

Miles of River

30,000

Recreational Yearly Users

Poplar, NC
t
Chest%a, TN

The Grassroots Movement

Inspired by the incredible landscape and
rich cultural history of the Nolichucky
there is a grass roots movement to
designate this incredible place as the next
Wild and Scenic River. If you've ever visited
the section of the river from Poplar, NC to
Chestoa, TN you understand why there is
so much passion and interest in

keeping this river free-flowing for every-
one to enjoy!

What is Wild and Scenic Designation?
The federal Wild and Scenic Rivers Act

is a popular and uniquely American river
conservation tool. The act prohibits the
construction of dams or other in stream
activities that would harm the river's
free-flowing condition, water quality, or
outstanding recreational values. However,

designation does not affect existing
water rights or the jurisdiction of states
and federal government over protected
waters. Simply put, Wild and Scenic
Designation keeps the river as is it is for
generations to come.

Why the Nolichucky?

The Nolichucky is one of the last major
free-flowing [undammed) rivers left in the
Southeastern US.

The cool, free-flowing waters of the
Nolichucky provide world-class angling
opportunities for bass, crappie, catfish,
muskie and trout. Kayakers, rafters and
paddlers of all sorts share this love for the
class Ill- IV rapids, steep canyon walls,
and ever changing water levels. The
recreational opportunities are endless!



: !
— 1 —— e 0 2
= S L — S MNOLICHUCKY GORGE - FARCELS IN 114 MILE VICIMITY
- L — — e s st senace [ e — "
Heghtomng Parcen

[ — =

CoTED L
Mokcruciy 144 Libe Buter H

I

Y

easaasss

Y

L R— LB b S el s P .

Where would designation take place? How will use of river change?

The 8 mile section of river from Poplar, NC = Simply put, it won't. T his is why Wild and
to Chestoa, TN plus 0.25 miles of shoreline Scenic is so unique. As long as it doesn’t
on each side of the river. This is entirely in  affect the wild nature and recreational

National Forest lands. value of the river nothing changes.

How does this affect private land? o

None, the designation area is entirely What can an individual do to help?

within federal land. Go to noliwildandscenic.org to ask your
congressional representative to make this

Why designate Wild and Scenic? a priority.

This is the best insurance available to o ]
keep the river clean, cool and free-flowing Learn more noliwildandscenic.org

for generations to come.

What needs to happen?

Through motivation from local support
congress must create a new law designat-
ing the corridor as Wild and Scenic.




Earth to Sky Park Agreement

Description

Following is the Tri-Party Agreement for your review and consideration. Presenter will review the details of
the document with the Board.

Item Presenter

| Dr. John Boyd, Mayland Community College

Board Action Requested

Approve the Agreement




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

County of Yancey

Tri-Party Agreement and Easement

THIS AGREEMENT made this 19 December 2019 between and among THE TRUSTEES OF
MAYLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE a body corporate under the provisions of Chapter 115D of the
General Statutes of North Carolina, as Declarant (“Declarant™);” YANCEY COUNTY and MITCHELL
COUNTY, bodies politic and corporate under the provisions o the General Statutes of North Carolina,
hereinafter the property owners association (“POA™); and the TOE RIVER DISTRICT HEALTH
DEPARTMENT, the local health department (“Health Department™)

WHEREAS, Declarant is the developer of the Earth to Sky Park under a long-term lease with

Yancey and Mitchell Counties on real property in Yancey County, North Carolina, more particularly
shown on Exhibit “A” hereinafter referenced;

WHEREAS, POA are nonprofit corporations, bodies politic and corporate, under the North
Carolina General Statutes and as owners manage and maintain directly or through Declarant the real
property more particularly shown on Exhibit “A” hereinafter referenced;

WHERAS, as part of the common infrastructure of the Earth to Sky Park, Declarant has applicd
for a permit to construct and install therein a “drain field casement,” a common septic septic system

dedicated to serve the Earth Sky Park, and a common shared well water system to serve the Earth to Sky
Park;

WHEREAS, the proposed common water and septic systems located on cascments shown on
Exhibit “A” consisting of seven sheets by Brooks Engincering Associates titled “Mayland Community

College Planetarium Expansion Onsite Wastewater System” are approved by all parties as hereinafter
stated;

NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance with the provisions of 15A NCAC 18A 1937(h) and 15A

NCAC 18A 1938(j), Declarant and POA agree, convey, and confirm as shown on Exhibit “A™ attached
hereto as follows:



1. A perpetual easement and right of way is conveyed and established as shown on Exhibit “A”
attached hereto for the following:

(a) a perpetual easement for installation, maintenance, repair, replacement and for access
to septic collection tanks to be located as shown on Exhibit “A™;

(b) A perpetual easement for installation, maintenance, repair, replacement and for access
to septic supply lines running from the collection tanks as shown on Exhibit “A” along and with the
easement areas shown on Exhibit “A”, including utility easements designated as “drain field easement;”

{c) A perpetual easement for installation, maintenance , repair, replacement and for
access to the “septic drainfield easement” shown on Exhibit “A” for the purposes of installation,
maintenance, repair, and operation of a fully permitted common septic absorption system to be used
exclusively by Declarant and maintained with consent of the POA.;

(d) A perpetual easement on and over cach of the well sites designated on Exhibit “A™ for
the installation, maintenance, repair, replacement and for access to wells to be instailed on such
easements, including pumps and other apparatus sufficient to provide water service for the Earth to Sky
Park; and

(e) A perpetual easement for installation, maintenance and water supply lines running

from the well sites as referenced on Exhibit “A” along and with the easement areas shown there to and for
the Earth to Sky Park.

2. The casements and rights of way set forth in paragraph 1:

(a) are appurtenant to specifically described property and runs with the land and is not
affected by change of ownership or control;

(b} are valid for as long as the wastewater system is required for the Barth to Sky Park
that it is designed to serve;

(¢) describe and specify the uses being granted and include ingress and egress, system
installation, operation, maintenance, monitering, and repair;

(d) specifies by plat within Exhibit “A” attached the area or site required for the
wastewater system and appurtenances including a site for any required system replacement; and

(e) shall be recorded with the register of deeds in Yancey County where the system and
facility is located by recordation of this Agreement.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid casement and agreement to the parties hereto, their

successors, heirs and assigns, to their use and behoof forever, according to the terms set forth herein and
on Exhibit “A” attached hereto.

The Toe River Health Department executes this agreement and casement in accordance with the
provision of the North Carolina Administrative Code hereinabove referenced.

WHEREFORE, the parties have executed this agreement the day and year first above written
pursuant to authority duly given.

THE TRUSTEES OQF MAYLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

By
Name: Title:




YANCEY COUNTY

By

Name: Title:
MITCHELL COUNTY

By

Name: Title:

TOE RIVER DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT

By
Name: Title:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
County of

1, » @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid certify
that personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that he

executed the foregoing as of The Trustees of Mayland Community College, 2 body
corporate on behalf of the corporation pursuant to authority duly given.

Witness my hand and official seal or stamp this day of

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
County of

I, , a Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid certify
that personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that he
executed the foregoing as of Yancey County, a body politic and corporate on

behalf of the corporation pursuant to authority duly givea.

Witness my hand and official seal or stamp this day of

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

County of

I, » @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid certify
that personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that he
executed the foregoing as of Mitchell County, a body politic and corporate on

behalf of the corporation pursuant to authority duly given.

Witness my hand and official seal or stamp this day of

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
County of

I > @ Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid certify
that personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that he
executed the foregoing as of Toe River District Health Department on behalf of the

department pursuant to authority duly given.

Witness my hand and official seal or stamp this day of

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:




s

party Agreement and Easement
seven sheets

i

(

EXHIBIT "A" to Tr

MAYLAND COMMUNITY COLLECE - EARTH TO SKY PARK

ONSITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM

YANCEY COUNTY

NOTES

PROJECT MAP

CONTACTS

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

A CONSTRUCTICH SHKL COMMENCE PRI 0 A SFEICATT LTI METTING WITH THE PROFCT EACINEILR, THE SORTRACTOR Al
Lo

ML WS AKD MATEALALS PLST HEET DR CROEED THE STANGARDS SET FOATH D THE LARS UF SAAAGE EATHINT 410 QHPOSH
DYRTUMG SET FORTH 1Y THE 114 MCAL TR 4309,

AL GICTOCU, & AUMANG WORX AL HELT OF DOTLO B C. RUILUMG GO0

R ALTUUATRISS T EHE AN FESST I MPTe vt 87 THE MOZKT Dusialts,

CCHTRACICN SALL CTORTYNLTE Yo ITH THE PE0PER LTBITY COMPARLLS ARD GONTAAHTNT AGTHOTS HUOR T (IH6NC00 OF
WOFIL T1 CLNTPACTON SHALL DETAIM A FaY FOR, PRUOA, T THE IIGIOIIG, DF RKT WORK, AL PLRMITS AND LKENSES
ARUCLSAAAT T KTIHALESH THE WORK. FIEATS CAN INCLUC, T AR WO LBHTES T WCDQT MCRATHEHT FOVET, GADMG
PERMIY, [FDDICH CONTROS, PERMIT, A UTILITY C0MPARYS FESIGT FOR THE WGAK T M PERPORMED CK THOR REFICITvE
AT

LA T PAOECT SR

LT

NITH THE IO EITE 440 LOCATION £8 AL

NISTING I war THL COWTRACTOR WP
LHTUATERALLY EESAORSLILE £OK ANY DAMAGE DOse 115 EXISTRE THAT a
SOV O THESE LAS, W12 1 (SUUGED, el F PEPAS D CA APUICTD TG THE SATIFACTZIN OF THE Ouih AT HOLDST TO
T (AR,

© PAOTECT UNDERSARAR UTRITIS 4D THUY ki DUAIAG COMSTRETRON
DHAATINS. 1O OTHIAHE TOINGILE THE MO B R TIOH OF

THESS U1RIFIES TOREMAIL JHLL COHFLRH,

W ENTRACTER{S) A B RERAOMATILE FOR MOEQUATE SUPERVSION TO PREVERT DAHAGE AHG: HTAMUNT 1300 FQUIDGT
WOLKHG ARTUME COMTRLIC HION STAXES. THESE OGHATRUCTION STAKES, SHALL RIMAN 3 FLAT AP0 2 FROTECTED WNTR DR
AP T TR RTWGHVA, A5 STALLS THAT HAVE SCIN DIFUMGED A5 & RERAT OF COMSTRLCTYON ALTIVTVY ARY 10 3 FIPLACID
BT & LICHNGED LAA SANTYOR ERGAGLD Y THE COMTRACIGR 4T MO LY 13 [HE DVWAER.

L use OreOLETION OF THE WORK, Thf COMTILLC O% SALL CLEAK THE NTINE SITE D° Lt COMFTRLCTION PEATED MATERIAL OF
DEGRIS. T T1RE CVIERS SATERACTIOH,

1 THE DWGINEIR WAL HOT ST CONTIMUDUSLT PR S HT D THE FLED. IY I3 PLGACALLY URGERSTOGD THAT HE DOCH MOT LADERTHE

OCCLMENTS AHYDR ALL COE FEQUINLMLNTS, RALS ) FLGLLATION OF AV FUSLIC OX PRIVATE ALTDEEY (T REIEETION
O THE ATROLE £ AKY PAAT OF THE W2 0 ADETTICH, THE THGIEER L ILATEARTAITS, ASSUMES, WOR OLALAGTTES D
WO MRDR PRROR HAICE OF THE CTHIBACTOL

€ MO PORTION OF THE S¥STEA MAY BE RACK! LIV UMTAL THE ERTERL SURTIM HAS LEENASAOAD Y THE PLORCT INGIVEL

L ThE FEDXCT DIGMERS BEFOST IMUTE 1 S CFICATIONS, THTIG FIGUS £ 4
CHOUATINS, SHGACATIONS O fhef OEDATRT £ (POFT SUTERCIDED AT INTIARLTUD FROM THISE GRAWINGE.

PROJECT SCOPE NOTES

A STSTEMDFSIESG 10 HAVE LESTFOCHS BF L FLAMETANI DIZARSIGH AT FATLARD COMPURITY (TGS EARIHTO S50 FARE,

B THE SCIO0SED STSTON 1% (R% D FDA 710050, 24340 T4 L GATFVINT IR A1 &3 WESTDGE AR DAY DR AITL FAYS LG (30
NIRUTLRE PR By O WEEVEIEE

© EEOTURT 155

D FRIMARY [GIP KL DY LG,

L BUPAR DO fiD R LAY

TECRIACT DA ALCATEN

GENERAL SURVEY NOTES

A HROPERTY PACAMATION

3, PRCICRTY (NS A LIS A TRMSL

T TORGORARGE AVD YIRS DrUSIUTION AL FEOVITID 10 MA FRCHFEOACT HRETA

5. AITCRT0LEASE ATELITH RLTAEER P2t K77 DT LISTED £3.08 KAD MAT AN COMMUTIY CENALELT TRATH FOSHY AR
RFTXA20 ALAPAES O FLATTTAZI M P HRTY ELASE.

REQUIRED INSPECTION SCHEDULE
BY PROJECT ENGINEER

K. TRICONYTE T S (ETDE
B HYDSDATATIC LR I 32 TIC P SECET TES1AGE CF Ay VST COMRDIZ TS 10 T BACRETUING.
3 AL INCLLENGS, BUT w07 LWITED TO- TAWA, 6.6, CG%IRDL FALS, KEATS OF

LTI PATLRACE AN ACCEFTABE, Tt FAGERE IS CER R L WOT
LT PEPATOR 1T, TS FAGUGE {SIEEITR AT D (T,
T OF AL STRIEM COMpal ik

AT ID T CAnTY dai

B, AL ISPIC P 113 SELU0E

NEFORE YOU DIG |
Call Bt
H.E. OHL-CALL CENICR
TS TIRE LAW |

v CLIENT: CONTACT INFO: P
e MATLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE OR, JOHN BOYD 3 =
5 PO EOX 547 n O
s SPRUCE PINE. KC 26777 Q35
G612 Zir
FAOVDE VAYLAND DU W H
SOIL SCIENTIST: CONTACT INFO: _ &2z
LANE RESQURCE MANAGEMENT WALKER FERGUSON w Q
PO BOX 9251 o
ASHEVILLE, NC 28836 50
S2-211-165Y mH ('R
WALKER £ UADRM GO [
Q
EMGINEER: CONTACT INFO: z
BROOKS ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, PA  MARKEROCKS
+7 ARLINGTGN STREET
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801 a 58 =
282324700 o o|2258§
WUBROOKSQHRCOSEA CAAS mmum,mu &mmmm
HEH A eudn
SURVEYOR, CONTACT INFO: BL¥s m
McABEE AND ASSOC., PA 3 McABEE TRAIL iz m
FAIRVIEW, NC 23720 - X
825-528-1205 Mmm g M g e
(D5 12
R
< |8,
NS, v B lEs
0N |83
Tie T |EY
Flatlli
SHEET INDEX NAE 1B
NV NG, TITLE: NO..  HITLE: z |EW
. E N R iR a m
) LY w1 ERISTING COMDITINS & LEn Pl r |&
s Lx] CITE OVIRVIEW [~
NI FATTRLATHENT LAYOUT M
W3z LRIP FIELD SAYOUT &
-t FOE-TREATHEIT DEFARS w <
wi1 | oo prens - 5] w .m
gl
- . e & & 5
[ — I &
— - o=Zzw
[ o
P S . Foi
e —— JER— W thn
= W iu
_ i ==t
— — 2Eh
e —- i O _nnn.A
e ohs
- ZZW
e —————— 535 %
TIToITT T T 5% 3
- S [ = (S
3 i - - T o o g
oL
£

N.T.S.

Dimte

134415

REVISION S/SUBMISSIONS

INITIAL SUBMITTAL

Projeet No.

494319

DOraunag Vile

COVER SBEET




MANg

KEYNOTES: P
o
et e A A S A O Y Y S LAY . EXISTING BUILDING TO REMALH.
hw..../fﬂnm,/u.,//#///,.//fnrﬂ/x u////x//%.,u////fﬂ,f/,/a”/””/.; NN Vot { /
Huufz//ﬂfx/../f.r/////zc../// AT A SRR AR i EXISTING GREENHOUSE TO REMAIN.
B O R R
e i 1) w [ R
LI N .,_Mp_._—_ .‘_. _.,—__;_ it EGSTING GREENHCRISE TO S8 REMOVED,
=3 Wi 1y
=T RN ' EXISTING SED TO BE REMOVED.
-3 ;
T T
i

©ASTING SOLAR PANEL TO BE REMOVED.

REWISICNSISLIBMISSIONS.
INITIAL SUBMITTAL

EXISTING UTILITY STATION TO BE REMGVED,

EXISTING OISERVATORY AND ASSOCIATED FARIGHG,

X
o.
1

N
S
\.'\\

x

EXISTING WELL.

CACRCRCRCORCRORC

A

R
e 9««

&

EXISTING MONITORING WELL.

g

AS Y

T,
e

® @

FINAL DRAWING -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

L

[,
Y _.E.m.ﬁvw_ %
e
it it 1
IIIII OIS AAITION AT a
Oty & .8 .
- 5 o| 18345
- Tan 2l 3|a~gsd
e H iy 3 B
R IE IR §0353
T feZ52
e = I:°%
S 383
H aliLlin] 2
cm 24 2
- zf A3
T T SCALE: 130 (e | =
:14=30' .
1SN i 2 e
Frls
- @3
t n =
CRIP FIELD NOTES: frisiciidotg Kc 58
L il RAEAIR T FEMOVED. y) ¢ |@m 3
1. G #ATEAZAL T AEMOVED PRIDR 3 THE MISTALLATION - . -
OF DALP TUSIHG, REFDA 1O S0/LS REPORT FGGR SE0CEDURE. el A laad " (S
HiLL KEPXRAL TO BE DOz WADER THE =3 N i 1 £ 2
THE PROECT SO0 MOENTIST. RAFA DF € - 137 OF 'EL MATERIR TO €L dll- ﬂ =
1 SEEDAEET n FORFILL AEHOUAL AHD TP SO ADOITIOH REMLrVED LR SD1S REPCAT L_m\ & &t
Ll AREN T 5E UTILIND AS PRUPAZY GRAN % =t
FEID /.. z = m
4 [
“ ==
SITE PREPARATION: T 25
0 CLEARING OR GRLBBING 15 MEGESEARY FOR INE PAULGY THE CAANT {0 AREA 1S TO DT PLANTED AS A"BUI TESTLY et =
SARDEN AE AH EXHOT FOA THE PLALETARIUY THE FOLLOMIKG 1S THE NECESSARY CORSTRUCTION STOUEMCE HOA 1HE & p]
SITE PREPARATO, z a
1. THE FRZ MATEHIAL ON THE GARDEN AREA IS 10 BE RILAOVED USDER THE DIRECT SUPLRVIGEN OF T-TPAOJECT SOIL )
SCENNET. i RESMOVAL 5 10 BE 70 APPRIAWAILLY 10 N1'C DERTHS ICEHTIFIED N THE SALG REPORT. FAL ATRCAA
1510 B PNOER THE CALCT SUPCRNSION OF TaE S04 SCIENTISF AKD THE PROTCT LANTSIAFE ARCHITECT, Fitidl <
GRADES L 5T BE CARATIVE SQIL WATLRUL ANG APPROXMEATELY RISEMELE ORIGINAL GVERML SLGPES (rafh 2
ELEVATIGNS REDUGCEQ 12.27 DAL 5) VATR RO PREFERERTAL D5 THYAYS INTACOLSED g
7. THE BUTTERELY GARDEN Frl PiLAA LA i1} &
3 OF SIGHGFICANT CHANGES 11 THE SHAPE OF 1HE S1CPE OR THE GAR \JFICANTLY REFECTS The LETOT ¢F o = K]
IELD 7005 AR AS-BURT SGPRVEY SUUST 5 CURGUGTED AND TRE ENGIEER SHULL PROVIE Puby REVISIGAS [T
€ CHCE FIMAL G FIELD LAYOUT MAS BEEN COMFIRAED Thi LAYDUT SroibL BE SLAVEY STAKED AKD FSTALLATION CAN .rl_._- = = T
CORMERCE Q
3 GACE THE LA (UGG HAS GEEH INSTALLED AT & 28 TQ BATVE SORS. 64 OF 0PSO 1ALl DL PUSED LN Ik 20 w = pred
BUTTERFLY GARCEN PLANIING. AREAS Dw P e
& CARE SUSTOE TAKEN TONOT EXCAVATE I 1G HATIE 508 GOUOITIONS WTH AL QRAY PATHBARSIZRS DR Aty T3 =
CCHSTHUG KK WTH DRIP FIDLD BLANKIIG INSTALLED W I H T
o [ i
FNE (sl H
svg s
523 T i
. Sw i
Y ing E2E o i
£ g M0T3 W
m L4 o 5
H
am= o |
ZZzW = H
<9t 5 Q¢
sz2 3 = |
« 3 ¢ of
= [ = I LU I
a Z |z
9 H
Il QFfF
o Q |5
o [
Z |:
el T RREE
— Z
M % Z e m 1
- % i i
——— g a H
5 s Wk




Data
114019

KEYNOTES:

3 . R SR A VAL L R AR RS
e z///..f,//x/,//fﬂ,”,.m//”/?.au/% ML , ,//,1 /1// // EXISTING BUILDING TO FEMAIN,
: : A A MRy ; it vy
.;/c?:.,,:,;,,/ 7:.

3
Lt AR \
v \

Y
R -
\..x\\.\?\\\\\\\
Y
v
thye, 2
[FY}

[ARN

EXISTING GREENHOUSE YO REMAIH,

Ay

\

i .

IRA RN

! 3 /, A EXISTING QBSERVATORY ANCH ASSOCIA TED: PARKING.
1

EXIFTING Wl

EXISTING MOHITOAING WELL.

REVISIONSISUBMISFIONS
INITIAL SUBMITTAL

PROPOSID PLAKETARIUM [BY OTHERS).

PROPUSED [RITTERRLY GARDEH AREA (BY OTHERS).

ras, .\\ r
P A/ T T

Trnts sFedne
A LA
A PROPOSED PARKING AREA [BY OTHERS).
PROPOSED SEWER PRETREATMENT SYSTEM. SEE SHEET 3.1 FOR LATOUT.
THAEE {3) PADPGSED 1.5 5CH 40 FVC SUFPLY LINE FROM PREVAEATHENT
SYSTEN TO PRIMARY DRAIRFIRLD,

IERCRCORCRORCORORORORC)

PROPOSED PRIMARY DRAINFLELD, SEE SHEET N-1.2 FOR LAYGUT.

PROPOSED 1.25” SCH 43 PVC RETUKH LINE FAOH PRETREATMENT SYSTEH TO
PRIMARY DRAINFIELD.

eee

PROPOSED REPAIR AREA PER SOILS REPOAT.

PROFOSED STORMWATER RALR GARDEN (8Y QTHERS)

FINAL DRAWING -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

U418

17 Arhngion Straut
Ashaville, 8.C. 28501
Prone: 1828224700

T, Fuian mieum T8 per ok 405 oa 23 ey bes.
L Mawzaordivun A of cnr o 1 pong.

INSTALLATION NOTES: w

W, bICokaeD.com

Fox. 1-828-232-9331

T i b iy Cruss 2 woer e 18 Moo il 1z A en s rainisntd, ih
the 7ower e st wdit the sertae Tae_ The srary Ead ch tir PYC siarved m P H
-ﬂﬂ‘?ﬂﬂfﬁawgiﬁnkiﬂ.g%f\:an_niguﬂ!
e F exch oo

4, E-a*’guﬂaﬂ-i-lg—quﬁ‘aig.lﬂ.a
:Ebw‘aﬂqﬁﬁ!ﬂ‘ﬂllgiﬂiﬁgr-gvasﬂﬂ

e % Fred on BV LG8 OF Dhe RS~ K
S Eral pump 13k and ke wnd bxplons and S O U be Vo, p)
of st et o T, furaL
el mantzid thtvieons mint b Confrmes] end sgyroved by o ergineey of rraed e

- Surveying

+ Envirenmental Services»

- Amadrsal T of haad & Btwed Beromn o=
17 Iy e unt 4wt pramp Lk outhd et "

& R a be s s 1 ¢ wstax il
rufl rto the Lanks, (f.

7. to vigc peng T shat hve an Intoror ancle beea DA A0

. misesn ol 5 1 toundiza,

% Caxous val be proided every 100 of grely coloction ket

15, Foe berkdng matiial hat e of retrd ground T of ok a2, crars
- Ahe S

Oelre ¥
pemsert i I Trpnch Don OF £iGe s, M0 sodbenal §° sRa bt it et and
Mol b frpkickd n grxetd o CUhed slone meetig RTINS of ASTH €3,
pradein £3{1'1" wro, 4jor e abpe bor Mol

ENDINEERING ABBQCIATEA
Planning « Englneering

[, Gzt pandy bxif materal undey and IoU £ge 8 87 U el Tt on
AT bre 0 B 43 5% rebiT dors by 7 OeteTronad by ASTH Meghud DI04,

12, 24 Nt ok bk 23 o0 ks Lo fe it ioroved by GHD T et

1 1esteg whall B¢ AATAMEE Tetg &
Pancuranca® LhFLET, HBeora s o fneanii oresu Letteg sl be SSA300
EQaquwév.?u.ﬂ&nrﬂrdn.n.aEqE.r;KiEn&a
crprces tr b repEaTabe Slare boskideg

4. Manschiy chill be prosir s Lested Uy ikl snproer damg ofol saftwp g
ey puztle Wik a1 st

18 Beming of Onp Line round s, Erped i, 6f O LA sintndune
rafyaremenid. Drp e sl B reptacnd And Omos y speret woh fies [V 08 2nd
A vz of the elrtiaden.

HOATH SARKOLINA

T T UEGERD 1

e
e ANGMRS SEOHFIT R

P ntl: gL aF LR &

BArac

PAvrare T AN A H

£o0L O ovant

SHPuRRE FAE (45 8STDY

wairar

CoATad e oy

EERT SRS TN o

s 1ne |

PATR VTR H

g ameast

T g

U

PER U e |

FHAETCL ANFHY 1

et s H

o Bl

PLANETARIUM EXPANSION

ONSITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM

MAYLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

YANCEY COUNTY

2

g
5
Priopct o,
494319
N
Rravang Tide

e

SITE OVERVIEW




KEYNOTES:
EXISTING GUREIHG T BE PART OF PROPGSED PLANETARIUM, SEE SHEET K0
FOR DESIGN ROV SUMMARY.

@ EXISTING UNDERGRCUND ELECTRICAL LNE TO BE FIELD VERIFIED AND RELOCATED BY CONTRACTOR

PROPOSED 4° SCH 40 PYC GRAVITY SEWER LINE FROM PROPOSET! BUHLDING TO PROPOSED SEFTIC TAHK,
ALIGKMENT SUBJECT 10 CHANGE BASED O BUILDNG PLUMEING PLAN, SEE SHEET H-6 FOR TREMCH DETALL

@ PROPOSED 1,500 GALLGA SERTIC TANK. SEE SWEET -4, L FOR DETAIL,
@ PROPIGSED 1,500 AECIACULATIOH YANIL SEE SHEET H-4.1 FOR DETAIL
@ PROPGSED 1.0 S04 0 EZ-TREAT PGD GOSTG LINE.

@ E2-TREAT MODEL 1206 FILTER MEDIA POD. SEE SHEET M-4.1 FOR CETAILS.

Q %U..Mﬂ.aﬁt{ﬂggvﬁ_ﬂgaca_ﬁﬂgﬂﬂz
TAKK BYPASS VALVE TO Liv LT,

PROPOSED 34" RECIRCULATION LINE FROM RECIRC. TASK 7O SEFTIC TARK
WITH GATE VALVE J0 THROTTLE FLOW.

e FROPOSED UV-UKIT. SEE SHEET H-d.2 FOR OETAIL

@ PROPQSED 2,500 GALLON DOSE TANK. SEE SHEET H-4.1 FOR DETAIL.

@ PROPOSED E2-TREAT PRIP HEADYIOAKS UNIT. SEE SHEET M4.2 FOR DETAIL.

@ FRDPOSED 1.25™ SOH 40 PVT RETURN FLYSH LINE FROM HEADWORKS BOR TQ SEFTIC TAMK.

G PROPOSED 3-20ME VALYE BOX, SEE BHEET H4.2 FOR DETAIL

PROFMISED CONTROL PAKELS, HOUNTED ON TREATED WOOD SUPPORTS, FOR PUMP
DOSING £Z-TREAT FILTER MEDLA POO AND MUMP DSING DRIP FIELD,

a THEEE {3) FROPOSED 1.5 SCH 40 AYC SUPPLY LINE TO DRIPFIELD. SEE SHEET 1t-3 FOR TRENCH DETAIL.

vm.uvﬁwmu_.uw-wﬁ.uux.ﬂnm—.r.mz:.:m._Oxg.aaz.m@gmmmw:mﬂ.
H-4.2 FOR TRENCKH DETAR.

@ Eggzov»m‘;gqv..m_ﬁwmaﬂnzammnnboﬂ_uhm-.mmo‘mc‘—..;qgm?ﬂ—mmﬂ?_nn.-mc
AWAE FROM TARES.

1

Data

INITIAL SUBMITTAL

REVISIC

FINAL DRAWING
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

1 Adlingian 1

Ashewbe, N.C.

4700
33t

ER]

Fax, 1-328.232.
wwres Lrookea k. Lom

Phang; 1-828-23;

ENGINECRING ASBOCIATES

Planning - Engingering « Surveying
Environmental Services

MAYLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
PLANETARIUM EXPANSION

ONSITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM

NCATH CARO: [N

—

)

o

t Z

3

=

e

[ Y|

g

<

= L E

2| o EE

-3 IR S ol 11 |
=M ™

el £ s

R a0
=]

1 Wi, Pl et e DA 4o 30 44 04041 e G

e armanvars,




KEYNOTES:

THREE (3) FROPOSED 3.57 501 40 #T SUPPLY LINETO DRIPFIELD. SEE
SHEET N-4.2 FOR TRENCH DETAR..

11/4n9

Dain

@ PROPOSED 1.5 SUPPLY MAKIFOLD & CONNECTIQNS. SEE DETAILS (0 1:-4.2.

PADPOSED PRIMARY DRIP GRAINFTELD, £2-5E¥ DRIP STSTEM GEORDW WFPC 0.53°
DAIPLINE WITH EMITTERS INSTALLED 24" CH CONTOUR SEE DETAIL SHEET 4.2
PROPOSED PRIMARY DRIP DRAINFIELD BIANKING UHDER AKD: DUTSIDE 2
HORIZOMTAL FEET FROM ALL PROPCSED PATHWAYS OF BUTTERRLY GARDEN.
BLANKING SHALL BE SCH 40 FLEX PVC.

@ PROPOSED DRIPLOOP. SEE SHEET #5 FOR DETAIL

INITIAL SUBMITTAL

REVISICNS/SUBMISSIONS

@ PHOPOSED 1,257 RETURM MANIFOUD K COMNECTIONS. SEE DETARS Ok H-5.

PROFISED 1257 SCH 40 PVC RETURK LINE TO HEADWORNS BOX. SEE SHEET
N2 FOR TRENCH DETAIL

No.

»~.»04. 0y ﬂ?aOMMW

S PN
DRIP FIELD NOTES: \\ e
5. PRIMAAY DAAINFLELD: 750 GPD /0.2 GROJSF  2° SPALING = 1875 LF, 4 L

REQUIRED W
2. PRIMARY [S 3 206FS WITH A TUTAL OF 3185 LF. GF ACTIVE DRIP LINE {¥fiTH fnw .
ey Vi1l

3. FILL HATERIAL TO REMCYED PRIOR 70 TRE [NSTALLATION OF DRIP TURING,
SEE SHEET K-1 FOR APPROXIMATE DEPTHS AS PROVIDED jH THE SORLS
REPDRT Al PROCEDURES.

4, FILL NATERIAL REMOVAL MAY CHANGE CONTOUR ALIGNMENTS AS 510
HEREGN. ADR/ST PRAIMARY DAR1P TUBTNG AS HEEDED TO MARNTAIN A MTHIMUM
OF 2 HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OH CONTOUR.

§.  SEE SHEET N-5 FOR FLL REMOYAL ALD TOP SOIL ADOITION DETAIL

X m
A
%

7
Awﬁ.
Mve
CAR
&

HEER,
R
ot
-3

FINAL DRAWING -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AS NOTED

ey
MCB
=

17 AfNYION Sueet
Ashiovilie, N.C. 20801
Phona §-020-232-4T00

Fax; 1-828-232-133)

Corerrd
MR

G
s

Cramdrt’
MCR

o B ODREA R LM

Planning - Engirgering - Surveying
« Ervirorenental Seevices «

ﬁ L]
A \ -:
E
” n_a
a
M 4]
@
Al s
LN
=
¥
u
W
z
A F
z
"]
E
DRIP FIELD DETAILS, m
w
ZONE t DOSE SCHEDULE o) ..Mr_ m
Tt s Dne wral wea Wn'Fuas 1o Bt LA VO SO E Z - £
Ge Lemd Lin_teas iy Fomtmm tend | Ssgen Mem gl - Ao B R i o — . — = ﬁ'vS ]
E i & - o : s " FiotBmpy woume  Dem ¥l A6 Dods  Dow faw  Temel Opshe CpeH1Per Telsl Duy Rorn Purp g e Temareyric | D@
3 : . P [ L ey weipie Nehms g o) o} GaiCpue  Bap Tt Feuat 070 [ (mir1 o=zw
“a b T ia s 3 e I ES w i e 5 54 Ak nas g 0 2o
i « 1 e 1iE n i 2 B - 83 P Retl P »e W B it
L] g P 3 1 151 » n i wee s PE P a2 anE 3¢
T Hu 3 e T e 0 WiT FET) z _..x.- ..Aln
I &
1 “ 352
r] — L ) ) 1n % - Z = W_
T ) L I SUPRLY MARIFOLD BEFAIL 5 T o
e w == = ==
—i— I 1 of Wn
tas L R ot
. = m \ 1o rorrase 1]
H oo ru et g . = &
3 boi v : I35 ¢
7 : R T : za% g
3 i
i : m o
i A ! ]
! i i 2
i <
_ L m ¥
! H
| .\ SR | o
H. , 3 2 g o
SR | @ P e g2l
- — g =z
%

DRIP FIELD LAYOUT

Deanirg Tilke
T LS



Cate
11449

MANUFACTURER NOTES: ; “ o wﬂewgﬁmuw.

3 CONTLCHO AL COMPLY WTTH AL APPUCARLEL SO, SICSTON
Aep EEOMTANCN A TR AL

A CONTLACTIN DA DALY WTH AL KHICABE G, WD,
i GTHER KL ATID 4T REQUIEDRNTS,

OB 1L GG . ST, CLIVATIING, AALICATIN
Of jud QIS ORDOIRG M0 LTRITLEE. 27 VENT (OPTIONAL, "
3. AL FTING S S04 A) PV LTS DTS TR Do W/ CARBGH PLTCR LT O
Pt i VD PIFES DAALL B IF DA PO O D FIXT
s e PR vM
d 2560 MRATS VANE
-4 = 70 BE ST AT DOLHT Y
3 ALL TANS APQUIRE A
& THOCR. STOHE BASE
trvey

]
p

-1 g

5. COMTIACTON B4AL AL efSromciall Wk ATROWE Ao LN
CRTEACTION DAACE EXPEDRIOTALY A0 8110 ACCTRM
0 70 o e

& PRLTHATHRBT ULLCILY NITH M X4 0121

7 SYTIE TWACS BOLL B COMPTELCTTD WATH & W1 Wi

REVISIONS/SUBMISSIORS
INITIAL SUBMITTAL

SECTION 'D*

SCALE: NT§

e, /2 SECTION ¢

el I CTRSTRUCTLD TR ACRMOT Fastack DF M ALERT
ToeThY A ST O FOUPL LTCITYD RTWFTA 45 440 31 POLTNY i /R&,a_c!b:ﬁ /r.\ SCALE: NTS
OF It INTLAICE 00w, AT DAV,

£ LT TR 5 B Ol COATIINT TAATS 45 Tl

ST APPITALD PP TRMIE SHALL BE WTAZEED. I

7 TREAT FOOTH R W

SECTION 'B

5 s Tucd St AT ST IT 041 GRHEH et &
L R, LN
\___/ ScALE: W15 —

34 SNL i !

st ey 4 by

G DAVES JruicA MET STIORZHG LAOUELUMATS TOACOMMOUTE
300 POUHETS PLE SUSFE PO, [TTTER JTTTL REeOmCoes wikd,
aan Cm ArrATD FilR R4T O 5D

N R RAYICE AOTA GG WRL B 4 M4 U8 H PO SET AT GAADE A}
ACITTYING MAY O HIOE Oy & DX, v G52 MaSTS T o
DAWINGER ACIAST INCT MO8 ITTLN AMROVL 1L ACLETS Cqu._wbmeﬁ}E

et 3
LS5 T ¥ BATL FER 15 . TRATIC RATITD TS SHALL
I COMCHETT PO

1. M5 Varech AN T LUUNT MR TLES St A arechen o -1 SAT
WA 04 EETE WAS T v | A EPFLLENT 1 TR Srili| M $073 308
OEUNA RLOW 4D XTI 0O TO RCRLEN B an M LT
8 LR LTI

1AL XORYTE UD $are TR SCAM il M SLRIT LMD
CEPCEATY STAUAATS BTTL SLALAET # 05197 miYTING MTHE #5C.

FINAL DRAWING -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

U Tk AL BE LIARTLITIO PRION 1O STSTLN SE0] Lk B
APLIG L WAA (7 VIS Y FELAT AT ACLR
ASSEba IS, 1 PACE GLWTTH APPROVAL I L3 SE5. & 24O
FTATIC o U FESY, o ALTCROMACT WITH L5TH SHHOMAR.

15 Aed PP P{ATUATIONS THISLEH IRICATE EOMCUITL TAES RAth.
W PSCSS-HEAL CAST-S SEAL w2 LS8 WOTE A0 CPOUTEE,

LTI FETER W0 BT G Skl BEL KA £ AE T =2
1LY Dy OF THE BECROULATION TASK £ 2 OVALL AT =]
L saogan T COATEL W

17, LR B b AR Taket CHAST. CONTROL conTacy gl .

FraL Fanry al Zf 3

Lt 8,21, 3

1 HE

13 B2 THAT CAS TDULRSCTNGS A7 17 PN {40 im OO

TEUEE AN A
WA T}
TR LN

17 Aringion Stroez
Phone: 1-828-252-4T00
For; 1-328.232.1101
W broghaen com

Ashaviie, N.C. 28301

GATE VANT TD THEOTTLE. - ee— - — B £ ,i..nu.. [N
RO k e .
| | fraoararcind . [

: e i ! . 47 6.2 SIT RS 8T . &
. " : . E6TRUDNT BTASS VALNE . oy vt (T LR e : . A =
H ! : L : formouw : o
S 4L IR . T = . N i : i fQum g
=S oo T e e v : ) o | T | ¥a
TR LA w v His E ¥ 3 N i ) M & 2
) ¥ . \ _ _ Lw g J4°€ £-2 (5T 1503 : F i ) ¥ » nlg m
i eIwT \ . Wit oA . ; i a | 2w
A D REKRWTH It ) . : e <7 < &8
e I, ' o : oiR 3 i X I reseuvamm — k_\ a 2 .m.
i T TGS AND AR AN OuaT .o o T NS o [ ~ . Cowmeowre | - I, o e . J)... z = 5
PUOF R OAST TS, s . il - St 2 h . S - - |28
e EaT ] &y 7N, I : |SE
SESTE AR AL WL N i i | N ] W W =
a0 Cap K ovar . 1 ST CuRT ( z =3
4 : - FLSH F30M FEADINGRAS. BXC M %
: - PLAN e [
T SRR A s g
B s H
ot HD LR & FI-SET M AIRRS Pt
SO iy ooy . parki H
] TR T £ L H o= s
LT-NT T8 RATRE Sl B RBOUE DUSTING, (24718 & uy " ALNE, i (17} z
’ 3108 WIS WATER TIGHT SEAL. 1ORTG CAOE AT p.:a:e._xr,./ — E Ze i
Q@ ¢
|/ awaenntanhe w.ll. 7 m W
prhert 820
S YIE T BEATTE ) W m m
Zil
EL
L S22
Felm s LT F 0. X o @
ety | SET M SO IDVATISRS 48 Q _AM < =
wr | T EW P24
£ 51 RIS YK oL L F
[ LLt
I35 3| o
%%z 8| -
b zstruyaar -4 = = 0 5 =2
WEGAILO HEEY ' g T
W IeAY ST o : H >
_ A s
. qpl»\ oo L e e ramw.ﬂ.uﬂ>.=mﬂem%— o - M
) v o ] swAzsTa BT sr o 10 Mmmmno.Zl DATWKADCATAAY  ryRiat M (on EQULL] L@ o m _Dln
w oy =
SECTION ‘A’ ‘ 1,500 GALLON SEPTIC TANK ), 1,500 GALLON RECIRC TANK 4 2,500 GALLON DOSE TANK ol 2 |7y
o 1,500 NK ; (712,500 GALLON DOSE TANK 2 £
: “F¥ SHOAF PRECAST STB-964 DETAIL # =V SHOAF PRECAST PT-280 DETAIL > SHOAF PRECAST FT-125 DETAIL i3 i a

L ¥ FETE A TR T ara 1 8 o BN Do g = M IE Werrimt T U118 bt




119

INSTALLATION NOTES:

Baw

art34 of wet sof conditions whall be Uit and sieoved in
o,

B Soeet et may crom # B £ D b vortical
sesarstion b mantaned, B e Jower End PIiang U e
matar it Thi te—vtt b shall be PYC shocd i OIP and the

il " ek
10 Fect o ek 3k of exch arossing.

. Sewer ety (1o 8 stoem e i o feast LA inchis, i
werical peparation i meintained of Lhe bows? e it of St
rgn of encased in ductle iron, ploe for B sl $ fedt on ol
e of the grsing,

. Finol pump i aid Iy sk uAR kootiond and Hevstons.

REVISIGNSISUBMISSICNS
INITIAL SUBMITTAL

= arae
ram e

- nCw T

I i o S

Fetent A 10 ONSTLLEN, A madim of T of prabe.

ovtion head b iflrmed betmeen e Prdrile Wl 34 o
tath oxtict Ivest,
B Final gronrg ansd be siopod Ty o alf s by ervers
Inration of sirface rncft o the Lanls,
. o sings japing furn 3had have an leterior anght lecy han 0%,
10, Ar ganks shat be 1500 & MeTU of § from e
foundstions. AR Sarsanen
1. in LSA HCAC JRA W be NESUNLTRITHL
myndernal
11 Cesrouts sholl be providsd crery 1K of orniy aebeion We.

e R

/f//fl;.:.,;
= Fong J AV
(gﬁmnk-m

bortom b 1e mals, B aditonil J* 1l be erchvatad srd s
shall b replaced with gl of Cahed store maetin T T gsusugk-“’svln‘;
requiTmers of ASTH €3, grasitien 137 {05 tane. ¢ e LABT ok MGUNFIAS, et
st b T30l o e e 4200 L 4R COPEARCE WP L HRLIAL
1. GorrgRd Jranulds BackE matri L &0 Mourd Pt 1L L g BOuEIL A SIGhES N LSS TN N ST Tl U3
o5 rd bt bt than 55% | TG M i,
o elerriead by ASTH Hocked G- 2010, ot e i AT WA gernrer
35, A four vk bk s on Geda o e tentlaga e 1Y Vs e e TN A UM R ST
LHO represenlt. PATIVGA I URGLCTARE MATIFAL (W M CT B A AT v T
6 foce tatrg pet DO RO LR tax AT bt
tdrosti lLestrg At TR ET LKGrT W87 IR MOCHL 7L 230 i Bod 54T (OnPacir.
Py et W ot Bt G LEAFE AT FOL I O PLAT TP, (LR SIE £ 7121 WLAON 3 G

FINAL DRAWING -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

e tohicted priod 1 Sadkfiing ppe (rEche. Rowls of Tie 10 o G S T A TR

orsipniningly TIRATT 65 53 viad AT PILE 26 4 BACAPLA R SGA3L.
PrE el TN ba Ty prod e o b 1, G NTAT N ML LITE LKACTDGNTS.

back A BGIRL T S VAT Ak DAMRMG DORSSTELAN O U Y, UBTE . -

> 3 L B o T T 0% 477 51 T D RET UT LT, SLS AT 4O, AN T

eproscabe et LS MAn

- a
R et o e warorath 1 arer 7 PIPE TRENCHING AND /7 EZ SET 1000 SERIES UV 73 HEADWORKS BOX WITH T R w ]
4

S e ®%5 INSTALLATION DETAIL €Y BETAIL {2 3 ZONE VALVE BOX DETAIL » s

wEh fioe ps pee o ot upries of the Lhsnrton,

wCe
e

57 Adingion Strowt
Athavile, N.C 20831
Phone 1828-252T00

Fan: 1A26-232130

www bicohsea cam

\E.Es.,.a faiale
AN LOLSE YA WP £ - x

J
450 U SOUATE wavT

PusaL e T
A ek vt a
ALY MILLAGE WAL R
@ o mmr st @ otz -
= H EJ_B.‘:GES.// »
,

RETLRI? MANIFOLD =3 Ve A > \.NM
o o - comn 1%
TeETA [ 1 ~ P = e 1 [
- asaen poaelil i g Reres Qo
F-h A TR e
7 ot S g
1y I T L FLAAT DAL DAL
TOP FEED MANIFOLDS )

o
.
VST M ALL SITES WiTH & BISCERMIBLE SUN-E y TR
19 CONTEDL PN KR 1RO UFPLR LATERALS F- wnaa g -
DR POS I, DU TG4 S#HT KNS 1D A

50 P51 PRV REQUIRED

Planning » Engineering « Surveying

TO LOVER LATERMS AFTER FUMF M3 OFF
EPIALATERAL 1O PECERT NS LD FIEL S

ENDBINCERIND AGBACIATESR

«Environmental Services +

/5 RETURN MANIFOLD

T DETAIL s DRIP LINE CONNECTION

= RTT0 MANIFOLD DETAIL

HOHTH CAROLINA

FILL FATERLAL AT VARIASLE DEPTIS
TO2E PEMVED. € i1 FOR
SUPMART, ASFER TO WO | 2ELOWY.

8 GF TOP 50 10 1T ABGED O TOP OF \.\Nﬂm_.mmmnn?au
KATIVE SOLS AFTER ©it] MATEAIAL HAS P N .

6% 1) LE. e ] = Sy E 3
ESE% DEMONTO TD Sl RORT UTTERSCY s 7 . !a:.c!../

Ele S ST AR A
ok = g ¢ o E oA

MAYLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
PLANETARIUM EXPANSICGN
ONSITE WASTEWATER GYSTEM

TARCEY GOUNTY

/8 BURIED DRIP LOOP

‘SITCONNECTION DETAIL

N-4.2

T DETAIL i

Drawng Tilky,

7 SITE PREPARATION & DRIP TUBING TRENCH

Project Ng
494319

SYSTEM DETAILS




15ANCAC 18A..1938 RESPONSIBILITIES

(a) The permitting of a wastewater system shall be the responsibility of agents authorized by the State in accordance with

G.5. 130A-40, 130A-50, and registered with the State of North Carolina Board of Sanitarian Examiners if required in G.5.

90A Article 4,

{b) The person owning or controlling the system shall be responsible for assuring compliance with the laws, rules, and permit

conditions regarding system location, installation, operation, maintenance, monitering, reporting, and repair.

() Prior to the issuance of an Improvement Permit or Construction Authorization, plans and specifications may be required

by the local health department where there is an unsuitable soil or unsuitable characteristic and shall be required for drainage

systems serving two or more lots. These plans and specifications shall be required to be prepared by a person or persons who

are licensed or registered to consult, investigate, evaluate, plan or design wastewater systems, soil and rock characteristics,

ground water hydrology, or drainage systems if required in G.S. 89C, §9E, 89F, and 90A Article 4.

(d) Any wastewater system which meets one or more of the following conditions shall be designed by a registered

professional engineer if required by G.S. 89C:

) The system is designed to handle over 3,000 galions per day, as determined in Rule .1949(a) or {b) of this

Section, except where the system is limited to an individual septic tank system serving an individual
dweiling unit or several individual septic tank systems, each serving an individual dwelling unit,

() The system requires pretreatment before disposal, other than by a conventional septic or other system
approved under Rule .1957 ar .1969 of this Section.
(3) The system requires use of sewage pumps prior to the septic tank or other pretreatment system, except for

systems subject to the North Carolina Plumbing code or which consist of grinder pumps and associated
pump basins that are approved and listed in accordance with standards adopted by the National Sanitation

Foundation.

(4 The individual system is required by Rule .1952 of this Section to use more than one pump or siphon in a
single pump tank.

(5) The system includes z collection sewer, prior o the septic tank or other pretreatiment system, which serves
two or more buildings, except for systems subject to the North Carolina Plumbing Code.

(6) The system includes structures which have not been pre-engineered.

(N The system is designed for the collection, treatment and disposal of industrial process wastewater, except

under the following circumstances:

(A) the State has determined that the wastewater generated by the proposed facility has a pollutant
strength which is lower than or equal to domestic sewage, and does not require specialized
pretreatment or management, or

(B) the State has pre-approved a predesigned pretreatment system or process and management method
proposed by the facility owner which shall enable the industrial process wastewater to have a
pollutant strength which is lower than or equal to domestic sewage.

(8) Any other system serving a business or multi-family dwelling so specified by the local health department.
(¢} The State shall review and approve the system layout on a site plan or piat, plans and specifications for all systems serving

a design unit with a design flow greater than 3,000 gallons per day, as determined in Rule .1949(a) or {b) of this Section,
except:

(N where the system is limited to an individual septic tank system serving an individual dwelling unit or
several individual septic tank systems, each serving an individual dwelling unit, or
(2} where the system consists of individual septic tank systems, each serving an individual facility, and which
meets all of the following criteria;
{(A) each individual system's design flow does not exceed 1500 gallons per day, as determined in Rule
.1949(a) or (b) of this Section,
(B) the site for the nitrification field and repair area for each individual system is at least 20 feet from
any other individual system site, and
© the design wastewater loading on the lot or tract of land containing the design unit is Jess than

1,500 gallons per day per acre for new or expanded systems and 3.000 gallons per day/acre for
malfunctioning systems,
() The state shall also review and approve plans and specifications for any industrial process wastewater system required by

this Section to be designed by a registered professional engineer and any other system: so specified by the local health
department,



(g} For systems that require State review and approval, an improvement permit shall not be issued untess the site plan or plat
and system fayout, including details for any proposed site modifications, are approved. A Construction Authorization shall
not be issued unless plans and specifications, including methods of operation and maintenance, are approved.

{h) Prior to issuance of the operation permit for a system required to be designed by a registered professional engineer, the
owner shall submit to the local health department a statement signed by a registered professional engineer stating that
construction is complete and in accordance with approved plans and specifications and approved modifications. Periodic
observations of construction and a final inspection for design compliance by the certifying registered professional engineer or
his representative shall be required for this statement. The statement shall be affixed with the registered professional
engineer's seal,

(1) Plans and specifications required to be prepared by a registered professional engineer shall contain the information
necessary for construction of the system in accordance with applicable rules and laws and shall include any of the following,
determined to be applicable by the local health department or the State:

{1 the seal, signature, and the date on all plans and the first sheet of specifications; specifications and reports
prepared by the design engineer and licensed or registered professionals who contributed to the plans,
specifications, or reports;

(2} a description of the facilities served and the calculations and basis for the design flow proposed;

(3) a site plan based on a surveyed plat showing all systemn components, public water supply sources within
500 feet, private water supplies and surface water supplies within 200 feet, water lines serving the project
and within 10 feet of all components, building foundations, basements, property lines, embankments or cuts
of two feet ar more in vertical height, swimming pools, storm sewers, interceptor drains, surface drainage
ditches, and adjacent nitrification fields;

4) specifications describing all materials to be used, methods of construction, means for assuring the quality
and integrity of the finished product, and operation and maintenance procedures addressing requirements
for the system operator, inspection schedules, resiguals management provisions, process and performance
monitoring schedules, and provisions for maintaining mechanical components and nitrification field
vegetative cover;

{5) plan and profile drawings for collection sewers, force mains and supply lines, showing pipe diameter, depth
of cover, cleanout and manhole locations, invert and ground surface elevations, valves and other
appurtenances, lateral connections, proximity to utilities and pertinent features such as wells, water lines,
storm drains, surface waters, structures, roads, and other trafficked areas:

(6} pians for all tanks, showing capacity, invert and ground ¢levations, access manholes, inlet and outlet
details, and plans for built-in-place or nonstate-approved, precast tanks, alsa showing dimensions,
reinforcement details, liquid depth, and other pertinent construction features;

(7 calculations for pump or siphon sizing, pump curves, and plan and profile drawings for lift stations and
effluent dosing tanks, showing anti-buoyancy provisions, pump or siphon locations, discharge piping,
valves, vents, pump controls, pump removal system, electrical connection details, and activation levels for
pumps ar siphons and high-water afarms;

{8) plan and profile drawings for wastewater treatment plants and other pretreatment systems, including

cross-section views of all relevant system components, and data and contact lists from comparable facilities
for any non-standard systems;

(9) plans for nitrification field and repair area, based on an evaluation and report prepared by a person licensed
or registered to practice soil science, if required in G.S. 89F showing the following:

{A) field locations with existing and final relative contour lines based on field measurements at
intervals not exceeding two feet ar spot elevations if field areas are essentiglly flat or of uniform
grade;

B) field layout, pipe sizes, length, spacing, connection and clean out details, invert elevations of flow
distribution devices and laterals, valves, and appurtenances;

(©) trench plan and profile drawings and flow distribution device detzils: and

(D) tocation and design of associated surface and groundwater drainage systems; and

(10) any other information required by the local health department or the State.
(i) The entire wastewater sewage system shall be on property owned or controlled by the person owning or controlling the
system. Necessary easements, right of ways, or encroachment agreements, as applicable, shall be obtained prior to the
issuance of a Construction Authorization for the system instailation or repair. Terms of the easement, right-of-way or
encroachment agreement shall provide that the easement, right-of-way, or encroachment agreement:



15A NCAC 18A.1937 PERMITS

{a) Any person owning or controlling a residence, place of business, or place of public assembly containing water-using
fixtures connected to a water supply source shall discharge all wastewater directly ta an approved wastewater system
permitted for that specific use,

{(b) AnImprovement Permit, Authorization for Wastewater System Construction {Construction Authorization) and Operation
Permit, shall be required in accordance with G.S. 130A-336,G.S. 130A-337 and G.S. [30A-338. Rule.1949 ofthis Section
shall be used to determine whether subsequent additions, modifications, or change in the type of facility increase wastewater
flow or alter wastewater characteristics.

{¢) An application for an Improvement Permit or Construction Authorization, as applicable, shall be submitted to the local
health department for each site prior to the construction, location, or relocation of a residence, place of business, or place of
pubiic assembly. Applications for systems required to be designed by a professional engineer and applications for industrial
process wastewater systems shall meet the provisions of Rule .1938 of this Section.

{d) The application for an Improvement Permit shall contain at least the following information: cwrter's name, mailing
address, and phone number, location of property, plat of property or site plan, description of existing and proposed facilities
or structures, number of bedrooms, or number of persons served, or other factors required to determine wastewater system
design flow or wastewater characteristics, type of water supply including the location of proposed or existing well(s), and
signature of owner or owner's legal representative. The applicant shall identify property lines and fixed reference points in the
field. The applicant shail make the site accessible for an evaluation as required in Rule 1939 of this Section, The applicant
shall notify the local health department on the application of the following;:

{1) the property contains previously identified jurisdictional wetlands:
(2) wastewater other than sewage will be generated: or
(3) the site is subject to approval by other public agencies.
{e) The application for a Construction Authorization shall contain:
(1} the information required in Paragraph (d) of this Rule; however, a plat or site plan shall not be required

with the application for a Construction Authorization to repair a previously permitied system when the
repairs will be 2ccomplished on property owned and controlied by the applicant and for which the property
lines are readily identifiable in the field;

() the locations of the proposed facility, appurtenances, and the site for the system showing setbacks to
property line(s) or other fixed reference point(s); and
(3) the proposed system type as specified by the owner or owner's legal representative and that meets the

conditions of the Improvement Permit, the provisions of these Rules, and G.8, 130A, Article 11.

() An authorized agent of DENR shall issue an Improvement Permit after determining that the site is suitable or provisionally
suitable and that a system can be installed so as to meet the provisions of these Rules. The Improvement Permit shall include
those items required in G.S. 130A-336(2). An Improvement Permit for which a plat is provided shali be valid without
expiration and an Improvement Permit for which a site plan is provided shall be valid for 60 months from the date of issue as
provided in G.S. 130A-335(f) and G.S. 130A-336(a). The Improvement Permit is transferable to subsequent owners except as
provided in G.S. 130A-335(f) and G.S. [30A-336(a).

{g) The Construction Authorization as provided in G.S. 130A-335(f) and G.S. 130A-33 6(b) shall be valid for a period equal
to the period of validity ofthe Improvement Permit, not to exceed 60 months. Site modifications required as conditions of an
Improvement Permit shall be completed prior to the issuance of a Construction Authorization. The Construction
Authorizatien shall be issued by an authorized agent for the installation of a wastewater system when it is found that the
Improvement Permit conditions and rules of this Section are met. The Construction Authorization shal! contain conditions
regarding system type, system layout, location, and installation requirements. The property owner shall ensure that a
Construction Authorization is obtained and is valid prior to the construction of repair of 2 system. The property owner shall
obtain a Construction Authorization prior to the construction, location, or relocation of a residence, place of business, or place
of public assembly. Ifthe installation has not been completed during the period of validity of the Construction Authorization,
the information submitted in the application for a Permit or Construction Authorization s found to have been incorrect,
falsified or changed, or the site is altered, the Permit or Construction Authorization shall become invalid, and may be
suspended or revoked. When a Permit or Construction Authorization has become invalid, expired, suspended, or revoked, the
instaflation shall not be commenced or completed until a new Permit or Construction Autharization has been obtained.
Revised Construction Authorizations shall be issued for sites where Improvement Permits are valid without expiration in
compliance with G.S. 130A-335(f1).

(h) Prior to the issuance of a Construction Authorization for 2 wastewater system to serve a condominium or ather
multiple-ownership development where the system will be under common or joint control, a draft agreement (tri-party) among
the local health department, developer, and a proposed non-profit, incorporated owners association shall be submitted to the



local health department for approval. Prior to the issuance of an Operation Permit for a system requiring a tri-party
agreement, the agreement shall be executed among the local health department, developer, and a non-profit, incorporated
owners association and filed with the local register of deeds. The tri-party agreement shall address ownership transfer of
ownership, maintenance, repairs, operation, and the necessary funds for the continued satisfactory performance of the
wastewater system, inchuding collection, treatment, disposal, and other appurtenances.

{i} No residence, place of business, or place of public assembly shall be occupied nor shall any wastewater system be covered
or placed into use until an authorized agent issues an Operation Permit. The Operation Permit shall not be issued or reissued
until the authorized agent finds that the system is in compliance with Article 11 of G.S. Chapter 130A, these Rules, and all
conditions prescribed by the Improvement Permit, and Construction Authorization. The Operation Permit shall specify the
system type in accordance with Table V{(a) of Rule .1961 of this Section, and shall include conditions for system performance,
operation, maintenance, monitoring and reporting. At the review frequency specified in Rule .i961, Table V{a) of this
Section, an authorized agent shall determine whether a system in compliance with the conditions of the Operation Permit,
these Rules, and Article 11 of G.S. Chapter 130A. An authorized agent may modify, suspend or revoke the Operation Permit
or seck other remedies under Article 2, Chapter 1304, if the system is not in compliance with Article 11 of G.S. Chapter
1304, these Rules, and all conditions imposed by the Operation Permit.

(j) Fora Type V or VI system as specified in Rule ,1961, Table V{a) of Paragraph (b)(9) of this Section, the Operation
Permit shall expire either;

(1) 60 months after the Operation Permit is issued for any system installed on or after the effective date of
these Rules, or
2) 60 months after the effective date of these Rules for any system with a valid Operation Permit issued prior

to the effective date of these Rules,

(k) Upon determining that an existing wastewater systen including all subsystems and system components in 2 manufactured
home park has a valid Operation Permit and is in compliance with Article [ 1 0fG.S. Chapter 130A, these Rules, and permit
conditions, an authorized agent shall issue a written authorization for a manufactured home o be connected to the existing
system.

(1) Any person other than the owner or controller of a residence, place of business, or place of public assembly, who engages
in the business of constructing, instailing, or repaiting wastewater systems shall register with the local health departinent in
each county where he operates before constructing, installing, or repairing wastewater systems.

(m) Anautherized agent shall prepare a written report with reference to the site and soil conditions required to be evaluated
pursuant to this Section. When a permit is denied, the report shall be provided to the applicant. If modifications or

alternatives are available, information shall be provided to the applicant. The report shall be signed and dated by an
authorized agent of the State.

History Note:  Authority G.5. 1304-335 (eh{);
L July 1, 1982,
Amended LY August 1, 1991, January 1, 1990; January 1, 1884,
Temporary Amendment Eff. January 20, 1997
Amended Eff Auguse [, 1998,



County Manager’s Report

Description

The County Manager as part of her report will present the following items to the Board.
¢ Request from the Burnsville Chamber of Commerce asking that the Board to present a request to local
legislative members to increase the occupancy tax in Yancey County to 6%. A copy of the request
follows.
e Update on projects and upcoming events

Item Presenter

| County Manager Lynn Austin

Board Action Requested




& - MY Q(
BURNSVILLE *YANCEY
~ CHAMBER of COMMERCE

November 15, 2019

Yancey County Commission
Yancey County Courthouse

110 Town Square

Burnsville, North Carolina 28714

RE: Occupancy Tax

Dear Commissioners:

I take this opportunity, on behalf of the Yancey County / Burnsville Chamber of
Commerce, to ask that you, as the Board of Commissioners of Yancey County, present
to our local Legislative members a request to increase the occupancy tax in Yancey
County to a 6% level. A recent Strategic Economic Development Plan conducted on
behalf of Yancey County by the High Country Council of Government will have as one of
it's recommendations that the occupancy tax be increased to a level compatible with
other area counties. As the recipient of the occupancy tax proceeds, the Chamber of
Commerce has long had the responsibility of promoting the county for tourism
purposes. Through the Travel & Tourism Committee, we have engaged the services of
a local marketing firm and will be conducting a marketing plan to further the positive
tourism and economic impact on Yancey County. With an increase in the occupancy
tax, we will be able to improve our efforts to increase the number of visitors to our
county. We hope that you will agree that these efforts are very important to the

business community of Yancey County. We will be happy to answer any questions you
may have in connection with this request.

With best wishes, I am

Sincefeiy,
GINGER JOHNSO!
Executive Director

106 West Main Street #+ Burnsville, North Carclina 28714 + 828-682-7413 # yanceychamber.com



